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TO DIRECTOR, SACS NEW ORLEANS AND DALLAS 	11 	',?,-. 	...-- 

i  FROM SAC, MIAMI 	
C.) 	

il;:i  

..... 

ft „... 

	

	ASSASINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN F. FENNEDY. Cf;----- 	. 

EVELIO LEY, SECRETARY IN DIRECTORIO REVOLUC ONARIO 

ESTUDIANTIL / D. R. E. STUDENT REVOLUTIONARY DIRECTRATE/. AN ANTI 

CASTRO ORGANIZATION AT MIAMI. ADVISED THIS DATE THAT LEE HSSWAL
D 

IN AUGUST NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE, AT NEW ORLEANS, LA. APPLIED FOR 

JOB ON MILITARY .INSTRUCTOR IN DRE BASED ON FORME
R U.S. MARINE EXPERIENC.. 

CARLOS BRINGUIER, DRE DELAGATE AT NEW ORLEANS, DISCOVERED OSWALD 

HAD PREVIOUS ASSOCIATION WITH FAIR PLAY FOR CUBA COMITTEE AND OSWALD 

VAS REJECTED BY DRE. OSWALD REPORTEDLY SPEAKS S
PANISH PERFECTLY AND 

POSSIBLE RUSSIAN. AFTER OSUARD-S EXPOSURE AS A PRO FIDEL CASTRO HE 

liGAGED IN DEBATE WITH BRIGUIER ON NEW ORLEANS RAIDIO STATION 

/WDSU/ DUPING AUGUST NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE. THE DEBATE WAS FOLLOWED 

BY A FIGHT FOR WHICH OSWALD WAS ADJUDGED GUILTY 
IN LOCAL COURT, NEW 

ORLEANS, AND FINED TWENTY DOLLARS. IN AS MUCH AS OSWALD IS CONSIDERED 

SUSPECT IN ASSASINATION NEW ORLEANS LOCATE AND INTERVIEW CARLOS 
41.••••■1111.••■•■•= 

BRIMGUIER, WHOSE WHEREABOUTS IS KNOWN BY NEW OR
LEANS, FOR DETAILS 

OSWALD-S ACTIVITIES AND AFFILIATIONS. 

DALLAS WILL BE ADVISED. 

EN 

END AND ACK ?LS 

WAS-23 AM OK FBI WA MET 

NO 7-23AM OK FBI NO TM 

TU DIS 

CC-MR. SULLIVAN 

b DEC'S 19831_  
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uRCENT II-23-43 	11-52 NO NH 

TV DIRECTOR AND SAC MIAMI 

ISOM. SAC WASSINCTON FIELD IBI-12/ 2 P 

9 
A FREE CUBA, INTERVIEWEE AVE ADVISED RIS FILES CONTAIN NO 

INFORMATION RELATING TObIZI.MARypetSWALEOL$41‹;CEPTION  OF 

INFORMATION FURNISHED SY JOJILARNSA, CUBA STUDENT DIRECTORATE, 

MIAMI, WHICH RELATES TO OSUALD-S ATTEMPT TO 1MTELTRATI(STUDEHT 

POT] CASTRO olouP, JULY, LAST AT NEV ORLEANS. SUSS INFoRmATION 

REPORTED TO PRESS BY LAROSA NOVEMBER VENT? SECOND LAST 6'2: 

LANUS* IM TELEPSWE CONVE25ATIoN RITA IllgiNovEmsER TWENM., GED 

SECOND LAST PT-SCRIBED OSWALD DEFINITELY A COMMUNIST AND 	- 

SUPPORTER OF CASTRO. LAMAR SAS INFORMATION TNAT FIDEL CASTRO 1h.4 ,.. 

C-•-voe.lEC• 

re - 
. (1.0,11.1.fr S 5 

COT PAGE 000 

Ze 
ASSASSINATION OF PRISIEENT JOHN.E. MENPSDY, MO2EmBER TWENTY 

it) 	SECOND LAST, ASSAULTING FEDERAL OFFICER, 00 DALLAS. 

RE BUREAU TELEPRONE CALL TO UFO INSTANT. 

.1111111.1111111.1111111111111 CITIEEHS COMMITTEE 102 

/45,  £2.5 
1 -- NOT rICOLDLP 

6 9 DEC12 1,20 	
11q  01C 101%]  

7,,Brlolore  alto wurks at_Casaleca„.aietberd  u 	nn 
),L)iti stated that Tutrogs can he located thr:t.igl4NElps 

Orleans had allegedly penetrat OIWST4's orzantsatie 

Decatur Street Id New Orleans. LA,. 

aelephoolcally contacted Assistan 	[rector gallyam 
11-27-63. Ile advised that 	Tuiroza of CDs— 

Mr. Scannel4rTler of TI Orleans LC" 

---5Ae Naynot, New Orleans, was furnlabed 
Chas Inforantion with Insfructiens to locate BrIntare 
and Tulroze today and isterwly. then. 

114ttri , ACTION: 

results are received fro. Ne. Orleans 
further levastization will be considered. 

S) 
2 	6  Sul 

- Mr. 	llivan 
I - Mr. Turner 

- Mr. Nrabigan 

r..KF 2 0- 

53 Dr e 1 1 1963." 

v. es, Ts 
toc- 

rgf ATM " rfc 8 SKI:,  
2N 1 F;41" PESZ-J. "311111_ 

17 SW 

31-27-63 

UNITED ITATE1 OOTFN.,,a1,T 

Memorandum 
TO 

. SULLIVAN 

1.11-0•1 

7 
VP9SCr. EFT NARt 

INTERNAL SECURITY - 

OPPosrrit 
On August 21, 1963, Oswald par-
ticipated in a radio station debate 
with Carlos Bringuier on a show 
hosted by Edward Scannell Butler, 
an anti-Communist. In the inter-
view Oswald said he was a Marxist 
He also said his wife Marina was 
the daughter of a Russian Army 
Colonel. Some have said the inter-
view was a setup to provide Oswald 
with more of a cover as a 
Communist. "The debate was fol-
lowed by a fight for which Oswald 
was adjudged guilty in local court, 
New Orleans, and fined twenty 
dollars." 

To (ALSO REFERRED TO 
OPPOSITE): 
Urgent telex about Oswald and 
the anti-Castro organization 
Directorio Revolucionario Estu-
diantil. Oswald applied for a job as 
military instructor in the D.R.E., 
but his Fair Play for Cuba Com-
mittee background was discovered. 

Borrom 
Information about attempted pen- 
etration of Oswald's organization. 
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TELETV.r7. 

URGENT 	12-3-63 	64S 	PM CST DAW 

TO. 	DIRECTOR, AND SAC, DALLAS 

P .. 

IPS 

- r 

FROM. 	SAC, SAN ANTONIO /105-.2909/ /P/ 

LEE HARVE OSWALD, IS-R. 

RE JAMES D. ALLRED, JR. 

ON DECEMBER THREE INSTANT, JEANNE ALLRED, FIVE THREE 

FOUR SIX MORNINGSIDE AVENUE, DALLAS, TEXAS, PRESENTLY
 IN 

LAREDO, TEXAS, ADVISED SA ELDON E. HASTINGS THAT SHE 
WAS 

/ et/ 

DIVORCED MAY FIVE LAST FROM JAMES D 	LRED, JR., WHO PO
SSESSES/ 

RADICAL BELIEF CONCERNING CUBA. ALLRED STATED THAT H
ER HUSBAND 

SUBSCRIBED TO THE "WORKER" NEWSPAPER, JOINED THE YOUT
H FREEDOM 

SOCIETY AND WAS REPORTED TO HAVE FLOWN MONEY AND GUNS TO 

CUBA. ALLRED OBTAINED PASSPORT AND VISAS FOR EIGHT C
ENTRAL 

AMERICAN COUNTRIES IN NEW ORLEANS, DECEMBER FOURTEEN 
SIXTYTWO. 

DM STALLINGS REPORTEDLY LEADER OF JOHN BIRCH SOCIET
Y IN  

21 	2 L 
DALLAS ACCOMPANIED ALLRED TO NEW ORLEANS. MLLiNG

/Ses  AND 
•  

ALLRED FORMER ROOMMATES. MRS. ALLRED THINKS SHE REMEB
BERS5 (iCC 13 )93 

:0,, SEEING NAME LEE HARVEY OSWALD ON ONE OF HER HUSBAN
D-S 

HUSBAND ABStONDED ;WITH TJ-IIRTY FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS B
ELONGING 

TO MRS. ALLRED AID PRESENT .WHEREABOUTS UNKNOWN. ALLR
ED HAD 

- MADE FREQUENT TRIPS TO MEXICO. MRS. ALLRED RETURNIN
G TO DALLAS \ 

+ 

END  PAGE ONE 



toy 60 STATES DEPARTMENT OF (.7:1 TICE 

FEVER/41. BUREAU Or INVESTIGAT1 

E.rr 1n 

SA RICHARD L. KESLER 
D

▪  

m. 12/9/63 

• Dili.. /II. 0.105-173
1 
	 1...• F11. F. 

—LEE HARVEY OSWALD 

•_ 
INTERNAL SECURITY - RUSSIA 

WILLIAM MORRIS DEAN, inmate, N. C. Prison Dept., Blanch, N. C., 
advisee was former inmate Florida Penitentiary, Raiford, Fla., 
being releaeed to N. C. authorities 9/12/63. Staten while at 
Raiford, Fla. met JOHN (JACK) FREEMAN, another inmate, who was 
pro-Castro and pro-Communiat. FREEMAN claimed to have flown 
planes to Cuba end spent conaiderable time in Cuba. DEAN 
advises that at time LEE OSWALD involved in affray in New Orleans 
last spring, FREEMAN listened to broadcast concerning it and 
concerning pro-Castro group in New Orleans and made statement 
that OSUALD was "hie buddy' and he belonged to some outfit as 
OSUALD. DEAN also advised that FREEMAN made statement that 
President KENNEDY would, be killed before his term was up and 
this would occur in Texas. Alao that after President was killed 
and "they took over", the Governor:: and-Sheriffs would be killed. 
FREEMAN further made statement that pro-Caatro group in Utah had 
caches of guns. FREEMAN gave DEAN following names of contacts 
which DEAN recorded in a book: ANDRE T. MARTISON, 331 East 9th 
St., New York 3, N. Y.; T. C. curr4n, Room 906, East Asia Bank 
Building, #10 Deavoeux Road, Central, Hong Kong; CUSTAVO MACHADO, 
Caracas, Venezuela; LUIS VALENCIA, Colombia, South America; 
DOMINO° RANGEL, Venezuela; FRANCISCO JULIA°, Brazil; TOM KIROBURG, 
Mexico; LOMBARD TOLEDANO, Mexico. 

- e- 
DETAILS: AT BLANCH, NWIE CAROLINA 

11.1•■••■•one .soestaa •1I•   Ion •OP 	 •10.. f VI. 	 m 
Im..Imtv, a.w n. mm.•em •.• 	im N ‘1,11111•••• ■1 

CHARLOTTE 

KR.  74/3  
:C, 

CIC 
APPRO'rl 
TYPED BY 	  

SEki 
CABLE TO LEGO', NEJ3C0 
RE: LEE OSWALD 
1054125SS 

NOTE: 	Oswald is a U.S. Marine Corps veteran who defected 
to Soviet Union in 1959. married a Soviet girl and returned 
to U.S. in 1962. He has generally been unemployed and 
hes experienced asrits1 difficulty since return to V.S. , 
Oswald was interviewed twice in 1962 by Bureau rgents.11LN 

Legal Mexico. requested background dots and 3 
investigative reports and a letterhead memo will be sent .11 
pouch arriving Mexico City 10-26.63. Cable will be sent e. 
by State Deportment lint at so asst to BUII.MU. 

m  

0 

L 

OPPOSITE: 
James Allred was supposed to have 
flown money and guns to Cuba. He 
obtained a passport and visas for 
eight Central American countries 
in New Orleans. Note that he was 
accompanied on this trip by Dawn 
Stallings, "reportedly leader of 
John Birch Society in Dallas." 
Strange bedfellows. Mrs. Allred 
thinks she "remembers seeing 
name Lee Harvey Oswald on one 
of her husband's envelopes." 

TOP: 
A memo with some truly bizarre 
allegations regarding Oswald 
while he was in New Orleans. The 
FBI files had in them many such 
documents as this. Most turned 
out to be mostly lunatic ravings, 
but the FBI investigated them all 
to the best of its abilities. In one 
instance, the FBI went as far as to 
track an individual who had 
scrawled a pro-Oswald sentiment 
on a railroad boxcar. 

Borrom: 
Finally, the interesting thing about 
this cable is why it was sent. Later, 
it was said, Oswald travelled to 
Mexico City to make contact with 
the Soviet Embassy there. Many 
have said he was never there, or 
that he was impersonated by some-
one while he was there. Why is the 
U.S. government forwarding infor-
mation about Oswald to Mexico at 
such an early date? 
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MISTAKEN IDENTITY: 
Oswald in Mexico? 

I
n September of 1963, according to docu-
ments filed with the Warren Commission, 
Lee Harvey Oswald took a trip to Mexico 
to supposedly contact the Soviet 

Embassy, or the Cuban embassy, regarding 
either repatriation, yet again, to the Soviet 
Union, or about the assassination of President 
John F. Kennedy. 

However, grave questions exist and are 
even documented by the evidence that fol-
lows, about whether or not Oswald traveled 
to Mexico at all. If he hasn't, why concoct a 
trip? According to many assassination theo-
rists, the trip to Mexico was fabricated to fur-
ther bolster Oswald's Communist leanings 
and provide evidence of his desire to repudi-
ate his country. These theorists also say a 
faked trip to Mexico would jibe with the sup-
posedly fake pamphleteering out of the office 
of the ex-FBI agent Guy Banister, and the 
inconsistencies in Oswald's trip to the U.S.S.R. 
Lumping these three disparate elements 
together, they weave a scenario wherein Lee 
Oswald was carefully set up as the dupe, the 
fall guy for the Kennedy assassination. 

So let's look at the so-called evidence for 
Oswald's trip to Mexico. 

According to CIA records, Oswald repeat-
edly visited the Soviet Embassy in Mexico 
City and the Cuban embassy, where he tried 
to get a visa to return to the Soviet Union. 
To this end, the CIA produced statements 
from an embassy employee, which they 
obtained under duress, attesting to this fact. 
These allegations don't hold much water 
under scrutiny. It was a well known fact that 
regular surveillance was kept at these 
embassies, both photography and wiretap, 
yet no photos or tapes of Oswald's visit were  

ever produced. The Agency begged off, say-
ing their equipment wasn't working, a fee-
ble explanation. 

According to Jim Garrison, "The sponsors 
of the assassination also arranged numerous 
scenes where Lee Oswald was impersonated 
in hopes of laying a trail of incriminating evi-
dence at his feet... The reason this [Mexico] 
impersonation stands out is that all the 'doc-
umentation' for it was provided by the CIA 
This evidence—which included memos, pho-
tographs of a man who obviously was not 
Oswald, and tapes of phone calls to the Soviet 
Embassy that were not of Oswald's voice—
was insultingly flimsy." 

The FBI's own agents were to later dispute 
Oswald's appearance there. Evidence shows, 
instead, that Lee Oswald was impersonated 
in Mexico City. 

Jim Garrison sums up the facts of Oswald's 
presence in Mexico as follows: "The Oswald 
seen in Mexico City was a completely differ-
ent person from the Oswald known to all. The 
CIA photo said to be of Oswald leaving the 
Soviet embassy is not Oswald's image. A tape 
recording of Oswald talking on the phone with 
a Soviet diplomat is not Oswald's voice. A 
Cuban diplomat who had three angry con-
frontations with Oswald said repeatedly and 
in detail that the Oswald of Mexico City was 
not the Oswald of Dallas. The one eyewitness 
who said she saw Oswald in the Cuban con-
sulate could not describe him correctly." 

As with all the information about Oswald, 
here, too, there is so much contradictory evi-
dence that it's problematic to come to a firm 
conclusion. However, in this case, as the fol-
lowing documents and photos show, it was 
indeed someone else, not Oswald, in Mexico. 
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CLASSIFIED MESSAGE 

DEFFIFIACCEN 

ROUTINE 

779 78 

COMP: 

'INFO ": crill11111111111111 	j 4 

X X 	
_.,... ... 2,24.4-1-t.714. 

	

("-e„pt..frAk k -- Ca 	CITE DM 
TO 	

INFO 

H 

AUTHENTICATING • 
OFFICER 

1242  
ROUTING 

4 ORIG : 
JJ 	

0 INDEX 
: 

Exr 	 LiNO INDEX 

DATE :  23 ocT 1963 	a  FILE IN CS FILE NO. 201-289248  
2 
3 

5 
6 

m : DEPARTMENT OF TEE NAVY 	CS Copy 
FROM: 1:10= 	CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

SUBJECT : XLEE HENRY OSWALD 

aos.acr 63 19 10 z 
24-ae±6 3 

REFERENCE IS MADE TO CIA OUT TELETYPE NO. 74673, DATED 10 

OCTOBER 1963 REGARDING POSSIBLE PRESENCE Or SUBJECT IN MEXICO CL T 

IT IS REQUESTED THAT YOU FORWARD TO THIS OFFICE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE 

TWO COPIES OF TEE MO ST RECENT PHOTOGRAPH YOU HAVE OF SUBJECT. WE 

WI LL FORWARD TM TO OUR REPRESENTATIVE IN MEXI CO, WHO WILL ATTEMPT 

TO DETERMINE IF THE LEE OSWALD IN MEXICO CITY AND SUBJECT ARE THE 

SiME INDIVIDUAL. 

......, 	• 
0 

•. ,,..E; ...1  * • '-.1  
- - 8 ABASED ON: MEXI num ( IN 40357) 

0 .z. a- .sa 4.3 
 CI' 5: 

RI 

VI CS 	.., 
(11 • L'I ".• Ir. 
.= Iji;-• 0 14' 
4,)  ■ ri 	• .4 
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 1 •  

" 	Li 1 la C 
i 	. 	.4:3 r-.1 •-.1 	a) 

rev  fa tsi l...) 
11  .;:. V f04  gl 

ca va .7: 

a. 
c..4 = r..) 

. • 	 Document Number1°-6 .. 
Ft1 GI 

for FOIA Review on APR 1976 

• • CS COPYi 
COO RDINATING OFFICERS 

.̀ RIPR6DUCTION BY OTHER TI-.0.,11)Tfti.E 1.SSUING.OFFIcE IS PROHIBITED. 	_ Copy No., 

k. iu-Tary -man' i yea 11.11 19 M [X 311 

END OF MESSAGE 
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r) 
DECODEDkOPY 

AIRGRAM n CABLEGRAM o RADIO S3  TELETYPE 

URGENT 	12.5-63 6.13 PM CST FOR 
TO RECTOR AND SAC DALLAS 

ROM SAC SAN ANTONIO 	052130 

LEE BRAVE 	SNALO, IS - 116 

RE BUREAU TEL TO SAN ANTONIO DECEMBER 3 LAST AT 

7:61 P. K. 
IINVESTIGATION 70 DATE HAS FAILED TO ESTABLISH 

SUAJECT RETURNED TO US ON OCTOBER 3 LAST OR ENTERED 

MEXICO ON SEPTEAIBER 26 UST, ALTHOUGH MEXICAN "- "' - • 

IMMIGRATION RECORDS REFLECT PERSON USING ANNE LEE MARVEY 

OSWALD ENTERED AND LEFT MEXICO ON THOSE DATES. 	I  

/ 

PASSENGERS REQUEST LEGAT, MEXICO CITY OBTAIN LIST OF ALL 

ALL IDENTIFYING

LL  

ENTIFTING DATA OF PERSONS RIDING LA FRONTERA SUS 

LEAVING KED ICO CITY OCTOBER I LAST EN ROUTE FOR NuEv0 LAREDO 

ON bfwiCH PERSON USING RUC Or OSWALD WAS PASSENGER. LEANT 	. 

SHOULD SET OUT LEADS TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW EACH PASSENGER 

THIS SUS AS WELL AS ARRANGE FOR INTERVIEW OF DRIVERS. 

VENDORS OR MERCHANDISE, AND OTHER BUS TERMINAL PERSONNEL --,.. ...■:,, 

SERVICING BUS ON TRIP. PHOTOGRAPH OF OSWALD SHOULD SE 

SHONA IN ATTEMPT TO ESTABLISH WHETHER PASSENGER WAS, IN 

FACT, OSWALD. 
LEGAT, MEXICO CITY, IF 1401 PREVIOUSLY DONE, SHOULD 

fL

OBTAIN zs.aLo REGISTRATION CARD, DEL COHERCID HOTEL AND 

FORWARD TO E51 LAB FOR HANDWRITING CDHPARISON. 

LEANT REQUESTED TO FURNISH SAN ANTONIO WITH FULL 
-• ..0- -1..-  

1 	Ep
/ 

- 1".1 

1 	'7 	..... i 1119 1 • 1. su -- - 	
u %AT 

2.  
: :'.." ›.--- ; 	t ',WA 	. 	, 

6 4DEC 131'1 N .I.4. bastio...e• ...am. . O. die..• no... is ils......../..... Oa N. • 11.........1. .. • A. polio* 

,F....,.......411.......■• sl. •• r gm, r........ ......... 

..".,.........,......0...... ar.......-.: Ma. 	- 

"I' 7961 

- IN 

?IS 

DECODED COPY 

DAIRGRAM o CABLEGRAM o RADIO 	TELETYPE 
•■• 

PAGE TWO FROM SAC SAN ANTONIO 052130 

DESCRIPTION OF CLOTHING WORN eV OSWALD AS WELL AS BAGGAGE 

CARRIED DURING TINE IN MEXICO CITY. 

LEGAT REQUESTED TO ADVISE WHITHER OR NOT SUBJECT HAS 

BEEN POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED AS THE OSWALD WHO STAYED AT 

DEL CONERC10 MOTEL AND TOON LA FRONTERA BUS TO NUM LAREDO. 

RECEIVED: TIP Pm 	ACC 

CO-NR. NOUN 

L 

• - 
; I 

vt VS LED 

“plu, 

Al 	 Os O. 	 y I. dim* 	A. 	de w...6•11 am • S. 8•••• 
M.1.1..” 	1. 	 ..7.•••••••• 	 . . 

PHOTO ON PAGE 54 
The so-called Oswald in Mexico. 

OPPOSITE: 
The CIA sent the Department of 
the Navy this memo regarding 
Oswald's presence in Mexico City, 
asking the Navy to forward a photo 
for identification. 

TOP AND BOTTOM: 
Tel 	to the Dallas office of the 
FBI which says Mexican immi-
gration records reflect a person 
using Oswald's name entered the 
country. Of course, this doesn't 
mean it was actually Oswald. 
Supposedly Oswald or his double 
was a passenger on a bus bound 
for Nueva Laredo. Quite a lot of 
effort was to be expended inter-
viewing passengers, drivers, ven-
dors and terminal personnel. 

ADDENDUM: 
According to Jim Garrison, Oswald 
was impersonated not just in 
Mexico. A so-called "Leon" Oswald 
turned up in Dallas along with 
some Cuban emigres who said he 
was crazy and wanted to kill the 
President. Another Lee Oswald 
showed himself for a job interview 
at a Dallas hotel and asked the 
interviewer if there was a good 
view of downtown Dallas from the 
building. Another Oswald imita-
tor was refused a used-car for cred-
it problems and remarked, "Maybe 
I'm going to have to go back to 
Russia to buy a car." 
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FD3.0 	8-'40-511 

C 

DECODED COPY 
"ROUTINE" 

= Radio 
	

Teletype 
FROM: WASHINGTON, D.C. 	 DATE SENT:  2/29/64 
TO: LEGAT, MEXICO CITY, 	 DATE RECD:  5/1/64  
NO:  968 	BY: JD 
	

TIME RECD: 9:55 AM 

 

BUFILE 105-82555, 

 

 

LEE HARVEY. OSWALD, INTERNAL SECURITY - R - CUBA. 
,A.. 	• 

—■:: 	 SAN ANTONIO ADVISED BY TELETYPE FEBRUARY 28 LAST THAT POLICE 

PRESENTLY AT SALTILL00  COAHUILA, MEXICO, HAD STATED-THXONE RESID 
RPT RESIDENC (PHONETIC) AND OSWALD STAYED AT SAME HOTEL IN !;E::1C0 CV" 
AND THAT RESIDENC HAS SOME SUBVERSIVE CONNECTIONS. 

YOU SHOULD ARRANGE FOR INTERVIn OF JIMENEZ TO DETERMINE IDENTIT: 
OF RESIDENC; NAME OF HOTEL WHERE HE AND OSWALD ALLEGEDLY STAYED IN 

• MEXICO C1TY;AND THE SIGNIFICANCE, IF ANY, OF THIS INFORMATION. 

• 

'‘ • . 

CHIEF AT EAGLE PASS, TEXAS, HAD STATED THAT SANTANA JIMEUEZ, 

/;1 
_'? 	t-1 

/ 	.3 
SEARCHED 	 7_, 

—7--INDEXED 
SlitiALIZED7:511.ED 

Mt.R 11-  1964 2  
LEGAL ATI ACHE MEXICO 

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it he iltably 
paraphrased in order to protect the Bureau's cryptographic systems. 
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DIPARTEIDE CT STAIR 

Oa Carnal 	 • 

Sala 

no 72-'5  

1. ON] OCTOBER 11183 A SELLABLE AND SIDIEITITS SOURCE 

IN MEXICO REPORT= THAT AN AXERICAN HALF. 'BO IDENTIFIED 

SMELT AS LEE OSIkLD, CONTACTED TSB SOVIET EAAASSY IN 

MEI= CITY MISUSING IllIETRER Tag 515195? BAD RECEIVED 

ANY 11521 COWCERNIPO • TZLICRAN RUCS SAD MD samr TO 

A 

IIP  

to 

APB 1976c..RAK  0" 

6Mo1UCit014 Mr OIHEA 'MAN tot ISLAM; OfFIV 0 BUDOSCFC. 

AARINCTOS. TOE AMERICAS WAS DESCRIBED AS APPROXIMATELY 

6 STARS OLD, 5270 AN ATBLETIC BVILD. ABOUT 6IE FEET TALL 

SITE A -1E3i60-  DATELINE. 

2. 11 IS BELIEVED MAT OSPALD MAT SE IDENTICAL TO LEE 

ROME osmALD. SOU ON IS OCTOEIE 193B IN NS. ORLEANS, WDISIAKA. 

APOIDIER 0.5. IRE= Amo mrscrinro Till SOVIET UNION IN 

0i3131111 1149 AND LATTA MADE motAmomErrS TIOIMGH TES OMITTED 

MITE Immiliy IN 505000 TO RETURN TO 42M UNITED STATER 11711 

HIS aussurlicay wirz. AARIKADIVILASVNA PUSAIOVA, AND 91114. 
Vee.o.oNordditA_ 

impisTmENT Col THE PLATT 

SORTICT: LEE MOTS OSSILD 

CLASSIFIED IVESSAGE • 
romwo 

es OM 
setatI CID9I7IAL ISTILLIGENCE AGENCY 
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WO I 

XX 

Han IC 11z 

NIA&EN 
1,01111141 

to • SEE MCAT 

OPPOSITE: 
Evidence of Oswald in Mexico at 

last? Oswald reportedly stayed 

with a man named Residenc at a 

hotel in Mexico .City. Note, 

"Residenc has some subversive 

connections,"  a vague assertion. 

Also note the request for the sig-

nificance of this information. 

TOP: 
To the American Ambassador: "An 

American male contacted the 

Soviet Embassy and identified 

himself as Lee OSWALD This offi-

cer determined that OSWALD had 

been at the Soviet Embassy on 28 

September 1963... in order to learn 

if the Soviet Embassy had received 

a reply from Washington concern-

ing his request."  

Borrems 
The notations on the left hand 

margin of this memo are the most 

revealing. Note the response to the 

telex which says "OSWALD MAY 

BE IDENTICALTO LEE HENRY 

[sic] OSWALD " One agent scrib-

bled "As I recall, this description... 

NOT OSWALD!"  and amended 
"WRONG!"  

59 



1 

:a 4  Menke City terminal of Transporter Jet Norte 
bus line, Avenida insuripentes Sur No. 137. 

Cuban diplornatic establishment (Embassy and 

o 	C.onsulatel, Celle Francisco Marques 160. 
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Soviet diplomatic establishment (Embassy, Consulate 

i and other offices, Calls Calsoda Tabcuboya 204. 
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LEE HARVEY OSWALD'S MOVEMENTS IN MEXICO CITY 
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WHO DIEFICIIID TO DM IN DC1 1930. OSWALD IS FIVE PSI 

EXCELS, DEE MINIM= SIXTI PIT[ POUNDS. LIGHT RXOWN SAVT 5A:11, 
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OPPOSRE: 
Map of Oswald's alleged move-
ments in Mexico City. 

TOP: 
The FBI figured out Lee Henry 
Oswald was Lee Harvey. Here 
Oswald is five feet ten inches tall, 
rather than five-nine or five-eleven. 

Barrom 
The FBI summed up information 
on Oswald as background for the 
Mexico investigation. 

BACKGROUND INFO: 
The government's reason for set-
ting Oswald in Mexico was said by 
some to be part of the overall plan 
to make him a scapegoat. This type 
of setup is called "sheepdipping" in 
the intelligence community. Taken 
together with the pamphleteering 
in New Orleans and the "proofs" 
ofMarxism, the government might 
well have been setting up the sce-
nario implicating Oswald as the 
"natural" killer of the President, a 
radical, gun-toting leftist menace 
with a history of anti-American 
activity. The highly detailed map 
on the opposite page shows just 
how far the government went in 
establishing Oswald's presence 
and activities. (Of course, there is 
an outside chance he actually did 
go there at some point, for what-
ever reason.) 
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4. IIIIIIIISHOULD PASS .INFO REF AND PARA ONE TO 
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LOCALLY. INFO FARAS 
STATE 

TWO AND THREE ORIGINATES WITH MEM 

5. REF AND POSSIBLE IDENTIFICATION BEING DISSEMINATED 
51■AT5 	 MOW <YTHER AFE_Wcf,„.s 

TO HDQS OF 	 AND 	PLS KEEP 

HDQS ADVISED ON ANY FURTHER CONTACTS OR POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION 

OF OSWALD. 

END OF MESSAGE 

RH GMT: !According to 	1 Oct, an American mlIe who 
spoke broken Russian said his name Lee 0wa1d 
(phonetic).stated he at Soy Emb on 28 Sept when 
spoke with Consul.' He discussed sending a telegram 
to Washington. No local Dissemination had been made. 
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Memorandum 
— 	1 urn] attecha 

OPPOSITE: 
Note the addendum to the main 
part of this message. A witness 
has been found who verified 
Oswald's presence at the Soviet 
Embassy in Mexico City on 
September 28th. 

TOPS 
Information on Oswald's presence 
at the Embassy is perpetuated. 
Note item 2, "HAVE PHOTOS 
MALE APPEARS BE AMERI-
CAN" and handwritten note, 
"Requested pouch photo Oswald." 

BoiroM: 
Mysterious letter regarding 
Oswald received at the Embassy. 

ADDENDUM: 
The CIA produced a statement 
from a Silvia Duran of the Cuban 
Embassy who was said to have 
seen Oswald. After Kennedy was 
killed Duran was arrested and kept 
away from other prisoners. It was 
also requested that her identity 
not be revealed. Subsequently, she 
was released and re-arrested. Of 
course, she's not the only witness 
to Oswald's presence in Mexico. 
There are plenty of others, but most 
of them, including Duran, consis-
tently got his description wrong. 
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CONFIDENTIAD 

Mi*: A 	ssador don't l
et Mrs. Jackeline Kennedy co

me Danger!  lir ,•• 

(1) Th automobile wi
th license 13 41 65 driven 

by a lawyer. 

in vidual collided on July 
22, 1963 at Cuba Street 99 

at 

a 	t 12 p.m going on to the sidewalk he tried to run o
ver ip 

the owner of a bar at the corner of Brazil and Cuba (one day 

previously they found this i
ndividual with $175000 one h

;:ndred 

seventy five thousand pesos An his billfold and he was at th
e 

3* Precinct under arrest and
 was able to recover that su

m (????.. 

The "Poquianchis" (possibly 
pimps or madams) of Cuba 42 

who 

possess real "ton toms macut
es huehuenches" (ancient Ind

ian 

tom, torts or drums?) use the 
automobile bearing licenses 

13 41 65 for their abuses there at Cuba 42 they meet with 

Michoacan types such as Eli 
de Gortari (who lives at Teportecos 

36 Col Narvarte) Yucatecans such as Guillermo Ponce'
and some 

Russians and Yugoslays 	

,z 

 

(2) Thus in Sept. of 1963 t
here was a meeting of Oswald and other 

Brother "3 puntos 	points"' with such as 
a short, aquiline 

nosed attorney w ho is an at
torney and teacher of the 2n

d year 

of "Bachillerato" (High Scho
ol)in the Michoacan Universi

ty- 

of San Nicolas de Hidalgo 	he teaches the subjects of 

Political Economy to those whom he hopes to indoctrinate 

TE—the metaphysical pathos of
 spiritualism (pardon, of Co

mmunism) 

For that purpose he utilizes
 an ingenious system since h

e has 

discovered the secret which 
is jealously guarded by the 

Russians for mental communication in the great 
secret lodges 

(DESDEMONA FOLICULORUM) the 
CNOP which is nothing more t

han 

a den of these "provide tun to
n :a.cutes" havinci the nvisio

nuda" 

idea el' 	 IX. Kennedy since tt..zz 	terror is a 
favorite 

weapon they have attorneys a
7: assassins on salary they 

saw 

that the r:LI: is tco worn pr
d the orwnized the CS6P at Be

rlin 

(1. wile Ecunedy an Johns
on remain in power they (the CNOP) 

would he a zero to the left.
 

(3) or.ly manner in which the CNO
P won't continue to be a 

zero for the left was killin
9 Kennedy and waitinil patie

ntly, 

thoutgnasing their teeth, f
or Lyndon :1. Johnson to be killed. 

iiho will be thr! BrItus who 
kills the Ceaser of the moder

n 

world??.... 
i;ntbh oit For '.:uillerro ,on

ce, (Teportecos 16) 

:;atc% out for tho .)roressor ni
 Political Lxonnmy of the 

Univerv.ity. 

h'atih out forLUe 	 :;:issinn that is visiting li
choacan 

atIghw intana ,;(10, and look out fnr
 Panama where the comnuni4Lc

 

sT=ents ar:;. w. 

MEI 
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To SAC hie wax 

'1/  flew DIRECToR FBI 
ITS PLARYE'APIALOr IS -1 
sunita IDENTITIED AS rAsscroza cftf QUOTE TED APRO'.I UNQUOTE 

IRIS ;RV num IATECO io AILTICo CITY SErrmrst NO SIX DAM TKO 
SE= LAST. ENROLFIt TALEC.0 TO WO AUSTRIAN GIRLS IN ronclr.S WOO 

. 041013E.0 tEL AT MONTERREY. lc uco. ErroourE mace CITY. GIRLS 
; • 	 / 

Possuum leorrlou. nut ronoA cLApc su.srayiGOticstarliGg Two/ 

Tyro. AND rA.kriA 	Atied-rgtor.t. ADOpEss Two Tito 	TRO 
ran nom/ rim srprin. , NCI Mg ciTy0='  ENTFILD Ilr..‘acO AT 

il k, I NUEVO LAWODO sorrut9ER Two FIVE LAST, 	co.! w...TICO CITY.  

--?INTERVIER GIRLS FOR INTOMATION CmcERNING SALIECS. 5 MOIL TO 
-.0i.E.ILO Cm. RAS 11 ALoht/ 110 TREY IlkVE AS?INFOWIATIOR EZ RIO 

ACTIVITIES V !ENIC0 CITY? COPY DALLAS ITY 

.7 U.I.;1815651.1 0 11  rtelon. why 	•••••■• ■ •WOR 	 1./ • 

COMIRIKCATIONS SECIION 	t 
II 1 ...11.1%, • 114.112 

crow 	L L L 	j • 
1' 	 TELE-rypr- 

SY, 
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JCS:JAR j // • (4) f ir 
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OPPOSITE: 
Strange goings on in Mexico. Are 
there the makings of a conspira-
cy? Here's where the Cuban con-
nection to Kennedy's assassination 
begins to seem possible. Note num-
ber 2: "Thus in Sept. of 1963 there 
was a meeting of Oswald and other 
Brother." This person, accordingto 
the document, "having the 0visionu-
da' idea of killing Mr. Kennedy 
since terror is a favorite weapon." 
Apparently the organization, 
CNOP, was accused of plans for 
killing Lyndon B. Johnson. The 
last portion of this document reads 
"Who will be the Brutus who kills 
the Ceaser of the modern world??.... 
Watch out for [and a number of per-
sons and organizations are 
named.1" 

TOP: 
Where are the photos? "THE 
QUOTE TWENTY PHO-
TOGRAPHS OF POSSIBLE 
WHITE MALE AMERICANS 
UNQUOTE... WERE NOT 
ENTERED IN MEXICO CITY 
FILE OF OSWALD AND THEIR 
DISPOSITION IS NOT EVI-
DENT" says this response to a 
Freedom of Information Act 
request. At least some of the pho-
tos existed. (See page 54.) 

BOTTOM: 
Oswald is identified as a passen-
ger on the Red Arrow bus line, on 
his way to Mexico City. He sup-
posedly talked to two Austrian girls 
from New York. 
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ILDER.M. BUREAU OF INIESUCATiON 
U. S DE.PWirigt1I Of /USTICE 
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UUTHT 12-1 7-63 	3..38 PM 	MG
M 

TO 'DI CTOR /105'82555/, SAC, 
DALLAS 	/100-1€461/ 

AND SAC, SAN ANTONIO /105'2909/
 

jf.CM 	SAC, LOS ANGELES /105-
15823/ 3P 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA, IS DASH 
R, CUBA. 

RE  PHILADELPHIA TEL, DEC. SIXTEEN,
 LAST, TEN FIFTYSEVEN PM. 

PATRIC IAXINSTON AND PAMELA) LNFORD INTERVIEWED DEC.
 

fi VENTEEN, INSTANT. 

THEY PURCHASED TICKET ON —SEPT. TWEIJTYFIVE AT TRA ILWAYS 

„ ‘3  

	

/ 	VI MONTEREY, MEXICO. DEPARTED LAREDO TEN AM, CROSSED 

	

4 	CP DER ELEVEN AM, SEPT. TWErrY FJ VE. ARP IVED MONTEREY SIX 

t 	/P) V., SEPT. TWEtJTYFIVE. DEPARTED MONTEREY SEVEN THIRTY PM, 

	

t\ 	1„) 

. 	TWENTYS IX, ON A THROUGH BUS FROM
 LAREDO TO MEXICO CITY, 

•) 

I 

I) 
EL'S STATION, LAREDO, _TEXAS, TO M

EXICO CITY,  WITH STOP OVER 

STOP ING AT MONTEREY TO PICK UP PASSENGERS. 

ON THIS BUS WERE LEE HARVEY OSWA
LD, AN ENGLISHMAN WHO 

140:" LIVED IN MEXICO ,FOR THIRTY Y
EARS, AND AN ENGLISH COUPLE 

'YEA ;ED FOR YUCATAN TO STUDY THE INDIANS 
3 	

pAS FULLY LOADED, 

?HI RTYNINE PASSEf4Rfi REST WERE MEX ICA 	HO DID NO SPEAK 

EICLISH. 	 p 

END PACE ONE 

11■••••••■••••••.1 r. pp..10.1.10 M111611.10.  

DEC 19 190 

mo. • 111....••■•• 

4 • 
• • •. • r 	 .1. • 	 Nk1r4ceC.. . 



rOLE TAO 

PLAN LATER DETERMINED TO BE 0SwALD DEM/an SITTING NEXT 

7C IF/GLIM/AP ON SUS WHEN IT ARRIVED RON LAREPO. DURING 

1 
Tim asimsn iwn0oict12 HIMSELF AND EXHIBITED HIS AMERICAN 

FASSPORT,'SNONING THEM HE HOD TRAVELED IN USSR. 

CGINALD SAID NE HAP LIVED IN RUSSIA FOR TWO TEARS AND 

NAL A MAD TIME GETTING OUT. A1.50 SAID HT RAM OLIN To 

JAPAN. HE RIC/MENDED THE GIRLS STAY AT MOTEL CUBA, 

rirl[0c17, A13.111.  MAD STATED_TmE SEVERAL TIRES ELTDRE AND 

II 11LINEEPANSIVE. NE TOLD THEM HI WAS NOT STAYING THERi. 

1115

^ 

 TINE. 

BID NOT SAT NE VHS HARRIED ALTHOUGR RARE DOLO REDDING Th 

r?..c. ACTED FRIENDLY. RAIL NO C011HEN1 RE RU5510, COMMUNism 

Pt CUBA. Din NOT SAY VAT IN NEVE°, WHERE NE VAS GOING III 

q.111-1Ct, FLITuAt PLANS OR MCl/PATTON. 5010 NE HAS FROM FORT 

ii imam OR DALLAS. AFTER ALL LETT BUS IN MEXICO CITY osviLa 

ILI FURTHER OBSERVED. 

INGLI5NHAN soar TO ORES 001051 I GATHER THE YOUNG MAN 

51111040 ROTH ME RAS BEEN TO PiEs1C0 CITY BEFORE UNQUOTE- 

' OSVALDTRAVELINR.ALoNE, HAD MO APPARENT PRE/JIM/5 CONNECTION 

1 IIH ANYONE 014 SEE. HAD 01+1 PIECE OF LUGGAGE, A SHALL SIPPER 

HI.. 

In PACE TWO 

/AGENT 
	

12-6 	12-38 Pm CST EDE 

TO 
	

IREL7oR /105-821111S/ 

SAC, DALLAS /100- 10401/ 

SAC, KB OA-LEANS/100-14601/ 

FROM SAC, SAN NTONIO /105-009/ 2P 

LEE _ HARVE 	WALD, ARA. 15 DASH R DASH CUBA. RE TRAVEL 

OF OSWALD. 

RE HIS ORLEANS TEL TO BUREAU BEG. ELEVEN LAST, NINE 

THIRTYSEVEN P. M. 

SAN ANTONIO HAS DEVELOPED ND INFORMATION AT TH15 TIME-

cc/KERNING 1111015 BY UNICA TICKET FROM NUEVO LAREDO, TEXAS, TO 

min.) CITY ON FLEE HA ROJO. DLO LINES WAS OBTAINED DI MAN 051 NC 

onIAID. EFFORTS BEING NADE TO OBTAIN ALL INFORMATION 

CONCERNING TR/5. 

BETEL INDICATES OSWALD DIn NOT SPENO NIGHT OF SEPT. 

TWENTY FOUR LAST AT FOUR NINE 21.110 SEVEN MALA=WI STREET, NEN 

ORLEANS. IT INFORMATION AVAILABLE KEN ORLEANS *50111 SAN 

ANTONIO DATE 051:ALP-S RENT TERMINATED AT THAT ADDRESS. 

NEN ORLEANS CONSIDER CHECKING YPCA TO DITIAMPNE IF HE SPENT NIGHT 

OF SEPT. TiRENTYFOUR 

USED 'MCA DALLAS. 

END PACE 0040 

fi 6DEC 1718@34\ 

LAST THERE SLICE ICE 15 REPORTED1,71.  

s;A9E - 	8 DEC I3 0.

4 

 

OPPOSITE 
"Oswald's" presence on a bus going 
from Laredo, TX to Mexico City is 
confirmed. "ON THIS BUS WERE 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AN 
ENGLISHMAN WHO HAD 
LIVED IN MEXICO FOR THIR-
TY YEARS AND AN ENGLISH 
COUPLE HEADED FOR 
YUCATAN." 

TOPS 
Oswald supposedly revealed on 
this bus ride that he had been to 
the U.S.S.R Note the following: 
"HE RECOMMENDED THE 
GIRLS STAYATHOTELCUBA... 
AS HE HAD STAYED THERE 
BEFORE. ENGLISHMAN SAID 
TO GIRLS QUOTE I GATHER 
THE YOUNG MAN SITTING 
WITH ME HAS BEEN TO MEX-
ICO CITY BEFORE." These two 
statements could be meant to bol-
ster Oswald's continuing shady 
activities. 

BOTTOM: 
More on the Red Arrow (Flecha 
Roja) bus excursion from Nueva 
Laredo to Mexico City. Note that 
according to this teletype Oswald's 
rent had expired at his New 
Orleans address. 
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FBI

0  

Date: 2/3/64 

.0 • 	 • 	• . - 	. 

Transmit the folloANK ir. 
(Type is plain test or code) 

Via  CABLE Om_  
NO.:„7 .5 BY: (Priority or Method of Mailing) 

L 

BUFILE ONE ZERO FIVE DASH EIGHT TWO FIVE FIVE FIVE, 

CONTINUED INVESTIGATION BY SA EDWIN 0. JOHNSON HAS DISCLO
SED 

THAT ON AUGUST THREE, ONE NINE SIX TWO, ROJAS UNDER NAME OF 

4 HILARIO ROJAS TRAVELED FROM GUADALAJARA TO MONTERREY VI
A 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, IS DASH R DASH CUBA. 

1. RE ALLEGATIONS OF YLARIO ROJAS VILLANUEVA. 

AERONAVES DE MEXICO AND FROM MONTERREY TO NUEVO LAREDO VIA 
COMPANIA 

MEXICANA DE AVIATION PAREN CMA PAREN. TICKET WAS ISSUED TO
 ROJAS 

AT GUADALAJARA TO TRAVEL TO NUEVO LAREDO AND RETURN TO GUAD
ALAJARA 

ON BASIS OF TELEGRAPHIC PURCHASE ORDER SENT TO GUADALAJARA 
BY CMA 

OFFICE IN NUEVO LAREDO ON JULY THREE On, ONE NINE SIX TWO.
 

RECORDS IN GUADALAJARA CONTAIN NO INFORMATION INDICATING WH
O PAID 

FOR PURCHASE ORDER AT CMA OFFICE IN NUEVO LAREDO. TICKTT N
UMBER 

ONE EIGHT SEVEN NINE THREE WAS ISSUED AT GUADALAJARA TO COVER 

TRAVEL BY ROJAS FROM GUADALAJARA TO MONTERREY AND RETURN ON 

AERONAVES AND FROM MONTERREY TO NUEVO LAREDO AND RETURN ON 
CMA. 

TICKET ACTUALLY CONSISTED OF FOUR PARTS TO COVER TWO AERONA
VES 

FLIGHTS AND TWO CMA FLIGHTS.
I : • ---- • - - 

(' 

SUGGEST SAN ANTONIO BE INSTRUCTED TO CONDUCT INVESTIGATION 

AT CMA OFFICE IN NUEVO LAREDO IN EFFORT TO DETERMINE WHO PA
ID FOR,- 

MI! 

0". 

TICKET AND TO MAKE SUCH HOTEL CHECKS AS POSSIBLE TO DETERMINE 

105-3702 

Approveaip" 
S 

CDA:plb_./ 	

\k , 
	 Sent 	  

(2) 0 	c;ecial•;ent in Charge 	 ( 

Per 
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4 ■1 ■MI 
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Dn.. 1' 72/11 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

  

rinrr ,■■■ cal- 4.1 

ASP MIL 
/4111111i1.11 

• TO, 	mr:zToo ANO SAC DALLAS 

	

7,16KOMs 	SAC, BAR ANTONIO (el..ST) 

• '.10,121( 	1:STIIATN. % PRESIDENT : A T. DDINEDY, 

I 	 - TRAZIL . Tea"  

Tne following inveetleatioa me conducted by SA 1W.FMLD h. CROSSIllt 

AT REYNOSA; Tomlin :Ma. maco, 

11111.11111111111.111111. 
erher le 1St), 

•dviecti 	i•L yrrr e 	travel 
tov ,  

yewaits  sea., ...ring the month o' Septa:tee, 155T, under the 
ram., 	 D 	_IL LCD but not Under the name HI DILL. nor taL he checked the mines of OSHALD'• wife or mother. 

st•ted he would' inurediat•ly C. • cheek to be rade of biz record, pertainin; to persons entering and leaving !Naito fro. August ID, 111111 to November 22, 1563, under the true tame and knew% Sliu•I a OSWALD.. will ae the name of his wife and mother. 

pointed out that his office covers an area encompassing the tCMTW of Caemreo and San Miguel de Caesarea Tamaulipas, Kosice, where Mexican Immieration sub-office■ are located and that copies of permits is...id at those points of entry are maintained in his office, thus preclUdin • the necessity  ef Checking Ilexican Immigration record, at those 

1111111=111subsecuently stated no record idenif:fthl h;s2sife, or hi, motIar was located in the Me Sesissation ales at eeynos.. 	' • . 

LAN end eel's folio, 

p.bar
2-Dallse (NM) 	(AN) 	 /'(C 

eau (AM) 

• Pm 	  
181 me is rass 

J'IR 1 RIAD 

79 D EC 1976,1," '""'" 

7.141.1 IS WI.... I. 

Tar Ares — 
Wm 

fletiamm. 

/CC 

-• ve 	Al R 

PALI TUC 

NEN ORLEANS FLIINISN OSWALD-3 ADDRESS hININ SEEN SY 
NEIGHBOR AFTERNOON SEPT. TWENTY/01A LAST, IT AbAILABLE. 
EEND AND ACK PI-S. 

1-40 IM ON 11// PA ItSi 

DL 123e Ph ON Fa] DL NH 

NO 12-39 On CDT OK FBI NO Le 

Ti All DISC 

OPPOSITE: 
Other travelers' plans and pur-
chasing decisions were closely scru-
tinized for an Oswald connection 
in memos such as this. 

TOP: 
A records search of Mexican 
Immigration offices came up 
empty. "No record identifiable with 
OSWALD, his wife, or his mother 
was located in the Mexican 
Immigration files..." 

Borrow; 
More doubt is thrown on Oswald's 
presence in Mexico. Someone 
reported seeing him in New 
Orleans at the same time. "SEEN 
BY NEIGHBOR AFTER SEPT. 
TWENTYFOUR LAST." 

ADDENDUM: 
The discrepancies about Oswald's 
appearance in Mexico and else-
where are wide-ranging. The 
woman who pegged him at the 
Cuban consulate in Mexico said he 
was five foot three. Others put him 
at five foot seven and five foot eight. 
He is described as with or without 
a widow's peak, with thick and 
thinning hair, which runs the range 
from blond to deep black. Most of 
the incorrect descriptions take 
place in Mexico and Dallas, just 
prior to the assassination. 

'- • 
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December 17, 1963 

SI, Dallas (09-43) 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 

- To: 

Date: wale. 

62-109060 
FBI F11. rlo. D-438119 BE 
Lob. No. 

.• 	par) Transmittal For ('‘ 

LABORATORY —A-- 
ani 

!. .:• 	• 	. 
• • 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT. 

KT: JOHN F. KENNEDY, 11-22-63, 

DALLAS, TEXAS 

; 	. 

' • 

Legat, Mexico 
• Examination requested by: 

Letter 12-13-63 
Relerenost 

Document 
Examination requested: 

ilemerke: 

The evidence described in the attached Laboratory 

report was received under the caption "LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka 

IS - R. 

Characteristlos in the handwritin g  on Q332 indicate 

V !". 1;- that at least two parsons made the entries on this specimen 

, . and that one of these persons may also have made the entries 

''ontdn:4:irr%:nZ 
several lines of 	on Q332 

 idioaeahae:orT:r ;arhe passengers th emselves  may 

enter the names and destinations on the bus passen ger list. 

2 - Mexico (105-3702) Enclosures (3) (Q332, 2 Lab rpt) 	,. 

ki..,... 'I - San Antonio (89-67) Enclosures (2) (Photocopy of Q332. Lab rpt) 

ji... . ■,:. -111r... Schutz, Room 5722 (Sent direct) 

\ 	

....,..._ —..... 

i i:c:1.m. 7 - Mr-. ftrner, Room 649 RB (Sent direct) 

.c..,,..A- 
drei.icho. 	

,\.\.\.
t:  '; 

4.7%!.-±-lufile (105-82555) 

.--- 	

Vi 
1V  

t 	
)  

eAM 4  
:,.LnaneTLEliiilti (12 	

. 

I 	3 19 .6itA 
ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE  

MAIL ROOM 1=1 TELETYPE UNIT =1  

0 

t
4 	Enclosures (2) (2 Lab rpt) 

SIO 



REPORT 
WOW 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAMM 

WASHINGICK D. D. 
- f8I. 0.11.. 	 11.1.10.33 17, 1143 

11-10044 
	 0 )  

Traivert. 	b•••  can.., pas... list 
...lag a trip ea. by b.. Me. 3. rco• P./. City 

• to L•rode, ..... 10-2-1-43. b.risi OS. 0.0. 

0asele L th• •pa. ler ale. Ms. a 

Itunaltt or ema•ia.1.1 	• 	• 

• " It se• sene3A3ed /bat the es. or the peseta/.r 
es4 the d•atl.ti. w LAIS,'flf 	mars set .1.. by 
ICE 11.7137 OSWALD. 'AO. •bmierm•mmitied •pysere es Ia sad 
KS le tlas sm..; 1.• 	-,•• A •Y 

bee 3• 010• 	 cemy•raale arltieg, 
•• conclesi. ntia rut:4U ..... en the •••• 	d.tiantirt 
on Lino 	elf 0010 ma. Fritts by 	•.iter of ath.r entries 
on this ...in.. 	 • 

Q31Y 1• efotaral.d • to Leget, bract, rbotodrsphs 
✓at•Istot. A photocopy •1' Q133 la a...4 for th• 3. latomie 

tl.7:zjc= 
.411-41,) 

oh. 

I mu•n• ow= 

AISAII1110.71011 Or PRESID317 	 • 
4022 r. ravator. 11 -22-63. 
DALLAS. 73/. 	 • ' 

13■11.111 from 1ema0.8••i0e 

FOl 

Do. 10/11/13 

lip,. ea...4 a. MO 

Al/ /AIL 

PO. rho. $11-1.110 

• 

• 

Tomah IS. Uowou in 

v..

-  

1.11 TIL 

• DIrectac, ?SI 

Iron 	SAC, lod1•••polis 	(100-3393) 

LIZ IllItY1743331ALO, sta. 
0. U. tom, 
Moe /la. lad•11 
511-1 

00:81. 

p. IA ..... 1 to bureau, 12/3/13. or Legat. 11.0140. 

pate 9 of r••9.... reflect. Into CRISIILI Mb 	/TAMP, 000007, 

from 1ssu0ed,_12311198, aroma.] border at Pur•C Lar.do. Jegatco, 
on 1/28,/63. lewelnig•tios at Ilas000d, badtao•, r•flects 011371:11 
STUMM SITAIP S. presently employed as• mathemat101 teacher 10
th• Amerio•n 111/5 801.1, bas_balvtdor, II Salradvc, .0 r••100. 
•‘ tik•l_Boardlei lcsta•, 1807 av•old• Ilio.s.v•lt . IS.. 6.1v•00r .7 .. L. 
Pio oothor ad•ised bey •csleit-CRicasa by ..... Se 1/23/0, ___.- --- 
tor Haute., Tex., son •t /Dint.. 11.• Sac* • but to Ss. dottrel*. 
sod thee • bow aaos• the herder into buttes os 1.1• .ay to IS 
tea..... •••fes•wol. The sother advtged men told hey ..... wore 
only too 4.11el0• on tb• bus be.d•• Islaa•lf and tag! ...re • 
20000 •arrawd couple who •t•ted they were Eros 815.1, rlorl de. il  

PJF:job 
($) 

c wick 

I) 

• .0  

 

 

S 

 
 

  

• AM. IC Cat. 

Ledat, Mealco bandle. 

buys. tAlf,110 
	 2,ri. 

(2 - Loggi, 000100 
2 - Dallas (511,811) 
2 - 5x0 Aotoolo ( 101-7202)(AIt18) 
1 - ladlahapolle 

.r 

OPPosrrE: 
Attempts were made to find sam-
ples of Oswald's handwriting on the 
bus passenger manifest. However, 
it turned out "that persons other 
than the passengers themselves 
may enter the names and desti-
nations on the bus passenger list." 

TOP: 
"It was concluded that the name 
of the passenger and the destina-
tion... were not written by LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD [but] by the 
writer of other entries on this spec-
imen." 

BOTTOM: 
Another bus trace shows no sign 
of Oswald. "The mother advised 
son told her there were only two 
Americans on the bus besides him-
self and they were a young mar-
ried couple... from Miami, Florida." 

BACKGROUND INFO: 

According to Jim Garrison, the 
Mexico City charade was orches-
trated to provide a fake trail neat-
ly leading Oswald to Kennedy. "A 
trail of phony incriminating evi-
dence had been carefully laid down 
prior to the execution of the 
President, leading to Oswald as the 
scapegoat. At the same time, the 
real Oswald had been manipulat-
ed by his intelligence community 
baby sitters." (From On the Trail 
of the Assassins.) 
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MC 105-3702 

•■• 

• 

Mr. SLAWSON volunteered that OSWALD's wife had first 
prevaricated that she knew nothing about OSWALD's trip to 
Mexico, but subsequently she advised that she knew that 
he was in Mexico for the purpose of making a trip to Cuba. 
He stated that this information was confidential and that it 
was not to be disseminated to anyone. 

Be advised also that OSWALD's wife had admitted 
that upon OSWALD's return from Mexico he told her that he 
had attended a bullfight and had visited "some museums." 
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W11113 

j•I 	- 
I - It. Itekea 

TSAITIIM 

TO NMI MUM 	.• IT aLL1.132 

'..•2" • 2, 

•'•'•••• 	•••• I 
• '•• 

II/22/63 

let 

Director, PEI (105-8- 2333) 	Ince: 

get, Wino city (105-3702) (T) 

▪ ...!„'sub-jeott ' L
7.

E-iiknrt  
8 

rN;;.• 	-,(4• 
• 

nts Dolma 	"' •-• . 
. f.ag NAITKI)ONNAID, 11116d,' 

AS IT IAN MINN RITINIIINTO ONTAILD NAM NOT LI NCO 	' 
ItCPTENBIN manna LISP, znirrstiaszos IN ItatialIt ID' 

• PLACID° 111 no pan IMMO IT tascortinn, garsia 

j.C1417.11rje'' ''  

• 

• • 
• 

• 

Allow aaaaa tent Oeweld received aeney Item Cabin Ilebanay, 
Norice City, ea 9/1$.163 in ooneectlei witi plot to saaaaalaatre 
the Premideat lee been proves matettatemi Fs onto* Rea mett 

../ 	recaatod. 
neznarsD 

4E453  
- _g z FEB 0 1 

Car 

••=1.-  
..11•1■■ 

.1 	Etr5 190 

• 

.02ZEgi;C:==wirFP-wifimfisgc' 

;;• 

• -. 	.■•■■•!, 	; 

• I ■ 0E2 2 lig 

11011tJ a 1c.trese 	_ 

ClIaltraig 	. 
gEc 1 2361 

• • 

Smayeab 10,118/63., • • • 	

▪ 	

• 

Investigation Mexico hae failed to deternInar' 
..t' 	censerning 'object,* entry into.or,„4, -.%-t"cleitarture fres 	Lest known information, an'eet-.1.. 

out la recall, CIA advised in SECRET e 	I Lion subjs.:4 
•

▪ 

	- 	contact Soviet Embassy, Malec City, 9/28/63 and 
10/1/63. Investigation eenticattny. 

":"`, 	• 
•-•• 

'" 	". 	• It: 

2 - pl, 100-1461) 
1.-•••.,, 	2 	New arleatiel- 100-16601} .,  

i

aw 	12 

1 - Liaison Section)- "

▪ 	

• 
' 	- Mexico City 	' 	• e. 

car ltat 	 • 
• (8) 

• 

aye 	v25,--07, 

• MN 3d ISt3 

• 

53 DEC 9 

• 

OPPOSITI: 
Marina Oswald capitulates to 
questioning, at first denying 
Oswald's Mexican trip, then con-
firming it. "OSWALD's .wife had 
first prevaricated that she knew 
nothing about OSWALD's trip... 
but subsequently she advised that 
she knew that he was in Mexico 
for the purpose of making a trip to 
Cuba." 

TOP: 
The FBI changes its mind, calls off 
investigation: "IT HAS BEEN 
DETERMINED OSWALD WAS 
NOT IN MEXICO SEPTEMBER 
EIGHTEEN LAST." Also laid low 
are allegations that Oswald 
received money from the Cuban 
Embassy in connection with the 
Kennedy assassination. 

Borrcen 
Mexico City confirms he was never 
there, though later the Warren 
Commission would be told he had 
been. "Investigation Mexico has 
failed to determine any informa-
tion concerning subject's entry into 
or departure from Mexico." Note 
intriguing handwritten note on 
right margin to "add data later." 
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The Assassination 

S
o much information has been writ-
ten and disseminated about the 
actual assassination of John 
Kennedy by Lee Harvey Oswald 
that there's no plausible way to com-

pletely go over the evidence in this format. 
However, the major events of that fateful day 
in Dallas stand out and bear some exami-
nation. 

By now everyone has heard the theories of 
multiple gunmen, of shots being heard and 
smoke being seen from the grassy knoll. Much 
has been made of Kennedy's body being 
removed from Dallas and whisked to Bethesda 
where his remains were tampered with. How 
much of all this is true is likely hidden in still 
unopened files, if it exists at all. But here are 
some items to consider 

The lone gunman theory which was 
endorsed by the Warren Commission is one 
of the weakest links in the chain of logic 
regarding the assassination. One woman saw 
a man with a rifle set up near the aforemen-
tioned knoll. A railroad switchman saw two 
men standing behind a fence on the knoll 
speaking into a microphone. Another work-
er saw someone run from the knoll toward a 
railway siding. Others heard shots from a 
group of trees. Even a Secret Service agent 
reported what sounded like gunfire coming 
from the opposite direction of the Texas Book 
Depository from where Oswald was supposed 
to have fired. 

The rifle that Oswald used has also been 
the subject of much discussion. The 
Mannlicher-Carcano rifle is an out of date 
weapon of dubious accuracy, and tests on the 
scope after the assassination showed it to be 
out of focus. Add that to the great distance 
Oswald would have had to shoot from, at a 
moving target, and consider his less than 
great marksmanship in the Marines. 

The photographs that turned up after  

Kennedy's killing showing Oswald posing 
with the rifle and a Communist publication 
have been said by many to be doctored. 
Oswald's head is too large in proportion to his 
body, and shadows are falling in the wrong 
direction on his neck versus his torso. 

Many trajectory and timing studies have 
been made from the window ofthe 'Ixas Book 
Depository and in the building itself. Some 
have theorized that Oswald could not have 
shot the President from the angle he was aim-
ing from. Others have noted that Oswald was 
located in the basement, but that he could 
not have run there from the time of the shoot-
ing to the time he was questioned there. 

It has also been pointed out that the Secret 
Service and Dallas police did an extraordi-
narily poor job protecting Kennedy. Here's 
what Jim Garrison wrote about this: "A 
telexed warning of an attempt to assassinate 
the President in Dallas on November 22 or 
23 had apparently been sent to every FBI spe-
cial agent... and had been quietly ignored. The 
protective bubble for the President's limou-
sine had been left off by the Secret Service. 
The windows and roofs of buildings along the 
parade route had not been secured. And the 
parade route had been changed at the last 
minute so that the motorcade would have to 
make a sharp turn, thus slowing it to less 
than -ten miles per hour. All of this added up, 
essentially, to the withdrawal of the 
President's protection..." 

There are so many mitigating factors and 
strange twists of evidence to further confound 
the issue. Just one, for instance, is Oswald's 
supposed murder, after the assassination, of 
a Dallas police officer, J.D. Tippit, for which 
evidence was bungled. 

On the following pages we present sam-
ples of recently released documents that touch 
on many aspects of the events in Dallas and 
their aftermath. 



UNITED STATES 13EP21TS11:14T Or JUSTE[ 
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nom, •UnVili OP imvamr..vrtom 

110077, J.L. 	Clew. DALLAS 
nwo 	9,010/07 

r+.N.. Da 111, 100.10461 	 105:82505 

To. 	 limivry OSWALD 

ISTEaliAL MOE ITT - 

Eutijoct euhscrittr to Tao Wort', Voile rosIdont 
et Fort tooth, TO1434, 	 2o9ortodly Crank to arcOao 
hod Dent Ova 0410 Oh nuocroun oncliSJOns. Suttjoct proseotly 
rosidtag •ad working it New ineidnimi, Lou! ***** . 

-RUC- 

DETAILS: 

I. PACECIOUND  

A, Eacidooce  and Et:le/wont  

tr. JESSIE ALM GAL:21. 4911 tasalloo Court. 

to. Orison.. 	 ro Au.ust 5, 1983 that LIE 
110I7EY OSWALD sod his alto, 	ease occupied the 
aportmest at 4905 tIgaslno, rcir 04.1021. nit.. Juno 1963. 

Ire. LAST 9E6TptCr, 1.oroo0nol noc ***** y. 11011000 
11001, Cott,. Compahy, GCO Inlintne Stroot, Hew orloans, 
advised on annum S. 1943 tat: LEE UAW= 05001/0 ham been 
oepkyed as is allot.... 010 at that °sop.; Flinch May 15, 1963. 

E. IlLocellasocus 

On March 11, 155 , 	Y. TOMIAS, apartment 
manager, 602 Llobett, 	Wmks, advis04 on garde 

1063 that LEI 11131YIY 0511i01. 0.14 Lis *Ito UM100 sowed from 
that apartment bu116th1 0 nli Coot Nooloy Street in Pallos, 

Teens. Drs. 702011 advise: 1.107 had considerable diftiOhlky 

CS COPY 	 r:-  
Alf Of■a woo. mat 	 711t. • • so grow. of moo • of 	• loo■■ • omo IN•mr. • .m1 

doeunont hat base 
apitoltd for rel... thrrote  

the 
thc Gantt] fatitliinmma 

-7 

Internal security memo about Oswald's relocation. 
(Also mentioned in this Department of Justice docu-
ment is Oswald's subscription to The Worker, a 
Communist newspaper, while he resided in Fort 
Worth.) It also gives his occupation as a maintenance 
man. 

"[Oswald] report- 
edly drank to 
excess and beat 
his wife on 
numerous 
occasions... 
They had 
numerous 
complaints 
from the other 
tenants." 

Oswald's ties to the Communist Party, in addition to 
details of his family life are noted at right. Note also 
that informant T-2, who has turned up before in these 

documents, reports that Oswald was still in touch 
with the aforementioned Fair Play for Cuba 
Committee. 
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with tr. ogisitm wAo amparOhtly .1rnsk to cuiCooa aid scat 
hoc .11. ou 	oCenhioan. 71:07 hod uumoroos complaint. 

1.usiitits other Umtata mos to 00SALD's drinking lad tooting 
Ulo ells. 

11. C0.T=C:1073 01711 7:11  er_-)7. 107 7.477  

Os toptosMar 2.., looS 0,1101 ,00tidontlal informant 

7-1 nfotaind that L. U. 	.hD it that Lino ronidoi 

of *2703 Lorebace•Seroot. Port ..orti. Tonnu. was Y •utserie•r 

to Tao barker, p. 1201 Ceiba 1,of1.11311.1 uoo.papor. 

Oa April 21, iSti. 	cooildoatiai 0,00,02.1

T 

 

-S idvisco that 2.1": U. Doh4Lo of ballna, 70sas, +ma On 
contact with too :air Play ioe tuba Committoo In Nos Tort 
City at rhiCh tic° III ettrkood that ho passoo out pnmpoloca for 

IF, fair Play for Cuba COmmittOo. Accordion to T-3, CSSALD 
ml s plackard arottor1 lila sock reading, "donde 011 Cohn 

vava lAdol". 



velltn 1,471. nOst 'MEM 

Memorandum 
Int 	W. C. Sullivan.  

4. 
C 
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1- D.E. Moore 

now 	D. E. Moore 

sow, 	IEE Ni.R17EY 'OSWALD 
INTERNAL SECURITY - RUSSIA 
(0-`45SINATION OF PRESIDENT DINNEEN) 

'Inspector Jose' Palley celled from Dallas tonight (11-27-63) 
to why tee so Tolima: 

The whereoboute of Oswald tram October 3, 1963, tip to 12 moot 
on November 22, 1963, is me loll/est 

On Octaber 3 he spent one day at the Dallas, Tacna, YMCA 
doling ettich be also made inquiry at the Teams Employeent Comassien 
oppenring their in parson. On OctOber 4, 6, 6, end 7 he resided at 
the holm of Ike. 'Ptah Plans is biting, Teethe, and did net louts the 
reeldenrn. On October 7 in the morning be left the Paine residence 
and then moved to the how of Mrs. Mary Bledsoe, 621 North Marsalis, 
hulira TeA4S moving in at I p.m. Ns was there at this Itddresa from 
October 7 smell October 12 at 10 a.s. la left Bledsoe". holm MI the 
Aorning of October 12 and was `one for the weekend *here be Vent the 
wectand at tics home of Mrs. Pilot In bring Tema. Oo October 14 
he returned to the Bledsoe home, picked up bin belonging*, mud on 
the sf ternoen of October 14 moved is 1024 North Beckley, arriving then 
it approximately 4 p.m. He continteed his residence at this address 
fro, Oetober 14 until November 22. He paid his rent on a meekly basis 
of $8 each ilontlay in cash ascot on November 11 when he Sad way from 
the root and paid his rent that reek as Tuesday, November 12. On the 
meekend of November 15, 16, sad 17 he remained at 1026 North Beckley, 
*laying cs.ra the entire maticend. On ell other weekend! from 
October 14 te,  to November 22 he left 1026 North Beckley and spent the 
weekends with his wife at the residence of Pin. Paine. On the holiday 
eeekead of November U he retained et the Paine's mad returned to 
Dallas on November 12, lffille 11.182 at 1026 North Beckley, he is 
reported not to have gone out in the evenings; no drinking; no smoking; 
metaled television; occasionally went out to the store at which time 
be generally bought lunch wet or jellies or sow Mailer item mod 
frexpoethly hid his wail in his room. He ems not 'morn to her had 
eriirixi tors at either of the places he stayed in Pallas, Te 	. 
I nig, Towns, is a suburban area of Dallas. Nith respect t the 
polledad from October 16 op to November 21 IS is noted Onra1d wee 
employed at the Texas Schoolbook Depository.  

NEC, 56 
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The Dallas Office submitted to the Laboratory a tnue Packet 
width taw re[Oveted Scorn the Tonne Shall nook Depoeitory an 
12/]8/82. This jacket ram positively Identified as being Oswald's by 
hie vale and was admitted for gunpowder residua, heir end fiber 
eananations. 

Several head holes sere bound In the debris removed from 
Ibis jacket that microscopically matched known head hale. from 
Oswald. 

flute 01 UM te,dlie (IOW re previously removed from the rifle 
word In Mr. Kennedy's sassestnatton could Le essocleted with this 
locket end no gunpowder residues were found on the Jacket. 

A report setting out the above results Is being prepared. 

ACTION: 

For Information. 

00.11:6940 

1-S1r. Delmont 
/Zone. 

I-fir. Sullivan 
[-Mn. Bogue, MX., 17111 

P8t4Ich 
• (8) 	 is jae.(1981 

U.77, 

n"tt 
• , 	• 	 JA6 r 
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I  

OPPosrrE: 
On March 3, 1963, Lee Harvey 
Oswald and his wife, Marina, 
moved to Dallas, Maas. A neigh-
bor reported: "They had consider-
able difficulty with Mr. OSWALD 
who apparently drank to excess 
and beat his wife... They had 
numerous complaints from the 
other tenants due to OSWALD's 
drinking and beating his wife." 

TOP: 
Background on Oswald's Dallas  
activities. Note the attention to 
detail. Also, note the comments on 
his drinking in this memo as 
opposed to the previous one: "He 
is reported not to have gone out in 
the evenings; no drinking; no smok-
ing;... occasionally went to the 
store..." 

BOTTOMS 
After the assassination: Internal 
memorandum about the hairs 

'found on Oswald's jacket. The 
important section is in the third 
paragraph: "None of the textile 
fibers previously removed from the 
rifle used in Mr. Kennedy's assas-
sination could be associated with 
this jacket and no gunpowder 
residues were found on the jack-
et." 
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C? 	 0 
V T1E0 STATIM IMPARTMENT Of M-TIC.E 

ou.uu or IMICSTIGM4.01 

14* 	JOHN R. VINERSAi 
b.. 	12/10/63 
si.0 ona.• PI.. 	101 -9956 

LEE HARVEY OS/MID . 

inilatelphis, Penntylvani. 

• 
INTERNAL SECURITT - R.  

• . 
JOSEPII O01lWtPl, reporter,"'Phlladelphia Inquirer,. . 
former reporter of "Dallas Neel," Dallas, Tem., 

Interviewed and advised unnamed law enferemsent officer gave' 
him information that SEE HARVEY OSWALD approached by PHI to be 
Informant and that Dallas Sheriff's Office gave bin Infotimation 
regarding with NNNNN 'seeing OIWALO in building with rifle from 
whleh President Kennedy shot. 

Detail.: 

r, 111 a. ma woe.. WO. VII sea 11..• 

11.41 	0 	1,13[1.1. 11101....4. n, II.0.51112)  

12/11/S3  

.11r. .7.Q.SE DOOLDEN, DIti-geporter, "PhI1wdelphlq,InqvUla," 
iladelPhICIIi.„ 1 visa! that-prior to comtvg to wo:k for the 

'Inquirer" in 1961 for three ',eats he hal teen a reporter for the 
"Dallas News" In Dallas, Texas, coverinr the Sheriff't Office and 
Polio. Department In Dallei.— He afar advised he won the only 
reporter Tram the "Philadelphia Inquirer" who was in Dallies during 
or subsequent to the seraesinetion of fresident Kennedy. Ne 
et•ted that ha was in Dallas Lou. abcut 9:00 a.m., TuesdaY. 
December 3, 1963, until the evening of fecember T, 1963. 

He said that an a re Cult of having worked for the 
newspaper In Dallas, he had many contacts in law .nforcerene 
and the news media In that city. 

Mr. ISOULDESI advised that in a tlfull •11.5.11.1 in thn 
/December 8, 1963 "fhilede1fhte Inquirer,. datelined December 7. 
'Della., Texas, which he had written, he had pointed out that LEE 

MAMMY OSWALD at one time hal been contorted by the FeSeral Bureau 
of Investigetion to become an Informant. He said he had obtain,/ 
thin Information from a law enforcement officer in falls, whom he 
declined to identify. 

hr. 00t/Ineatadvleed that In the esme article he had .• ode reference to the fact that witne.eee hid et.n LEE HARVEY 
103WAL) in the Texas School litti.: taptiltory tullning IT minut, t 
i  before the ehote were fired at the President. Fq stated he had 

. received thin inforration from the Dallis Sheriff.* Offlte. 

Hr. 771.MaIr elate! he wtull attempt te centett the law 
enforcement officer in Lane./ whom he /.cline/ to Identify, and 
Obtain permission to give hla name to th- Ft.l.rta Ihsreau Of 

finveatigatien. 

..; 	 Late in the ovenins, M.I. T.Pnalti telephonically elet.,4 
'that he had been unable to contact 111' offir,r in 7.111.1. 

O. 	1E/9/63  .  Philsdelfhih, Ps. 	1P110e,phia  

1 
tea« w 

tatt4Ct`t"W‘Se7?••i's—..-4.4  
TY1.,
. 
	 •••• 

..4 11`-so6Z. 

by 	al iDiOt a  WeaThRell.ir 	D r A,no.d 	12/10/Ft  

• 

OPPOSITE: 
The gunpowder residues found on 
Oswald's hands. Many have said 
this evidence is inconclusive, argu-
ing that if Oswald were to have 
fired a rifle with a sight, as he did, 
there would have been nitrate 
traces on his cheeks as well. 
Apparently, there were not. 

TOP: 
Internal security memo regarding 
interview with unnamed law 
enforcement officer: "LEE HAR-
VEY OSWALD approached by FBI 
to be informant and... Dallas 
Sheriff's Office gave him informa-
tion regarding witnesses seeing 
OSWALD in building with rifle 
from which President Kennedy 
[was] shot." 

BorroM: 
More on the previous assertion 
that Oswald was an FBI infor-
mant: "LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
at one time had been contacted by 
the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation to become an infor-
mant. He said he had obtained this 
information from a law enforce-
ment officer in Dallas whom he 
declined to identify." 
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FD-309 (71.•. 1-3-111) RFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAX 

Dote 	11/23/63  

67: 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, 1026 Nort 	ley, Dallas, 

: Texas, was interviewed by Captain WI 	ITZ of the 	• 

. Homicide Bureau, Dallas Police Departme t. Special 

-ArrirtE-7AX143-P7HOSITTWit71/1C-JAXE3'lr.-- BOOKHOUT were • 

present during this interifiev. When the Agents entered 

the Anterview room at 3:15 p.m., Captain FRITZ had been 

previously interviewing LEE HARVEY OSWALD for an undetermined 

period of time. Both Agents identified themselves to 

OSWALD and advised him they were law enforcement officers 

and anything he said could be used against him. OSWALD . 

at this time adopted a violent attitude toward the FBI 

and both Agents and made many uncomplimentary remarks 

about the.FBI. OSWALD requested that Captain FRITZ remove 

the cuffs from him, it being noted that OSWALD was hand- 

cuffed with his hands behind him. Captain FRITZ had one 

of his detectives remove the handcuffs and handcuff 

OSWALD with his hands in front of him. ' 

Captain FRITZ asked OSWALD if he e ed a rifle 

and OSWALD stated that he'had observed a 	 (phonetic), 

a supervisor at the Texas Schoolbook Deposit ry on November 

20, 1963, display a rifle to some individuals in his office 

on the first floor of the Texas Schoolbook Depository, but 

denied ever owning a rifle himself. OSWALD stated that he 

had never been in Mexico except to Tijuana on one occasion. 

However, he admitted to Captain FRITZ to having resided in 

the Soviet Union for three yeast',  where he has many friends 

and relatives of his wife. 	' 

0 WALD also admitted that he was the secretary 

for t 	air Play for Cuba Committee...in New Orleans, 

Louisiana-a-few- monthirago. OSWALD statid-that-the Fair 

Pliirioi-tuba Committee has its headquarters in New York 

City. OSWALD admitted to having received an award for 

marksmanship while a member of the U.S. Marine Corps. He 

further admitted that he was living at 1026 N. Beckley in 

Dallas, Texas, under the name of O. H. LEE. OSWALD admitted 

that he was present in the Texas Schoolbook Depository on 

November 22, 1963,.where he has been employed since October 15, 

1963. 	OSWALD stated that as a laborer, he has access to 

the entire building which has- offices on the first and second 

/1 /1 
on 	11/22/63 

at 	 File 
Dallas, Texas 	 DL 89-43 

t 	  

JAMES P. MOM, JR. and 
by Special Agent 0 JAMES W. BOOKHOUT /wvm 	Date dictated 	11/23/63  

• This document contains neither recommendations nor conelu•ions of the FBI. It Lo th• ptaparlyr el Ida FBI and la lloaa•d to 

roar agency;  11 nod Its contents are eel to be distributed outs W. your ag•ney. 
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floor. two Morays era the third and !mirth, me bell ma the 
'fifth and Meta floors. MAW Meted that Dr met to .. 
,lemils et eppresimatelp .sea and be elated he aW lie Mash 
'lithe firwt floor 1m the Imehrsont hommor be wet to this 
second floor Mere the Coen-Cole mettles ems lOcetad add 
obtained a Mille 102 dom..Cole der Ida loath. &MAU Mail.,  
ter ... lb. Mot gleer wham Frosaidoet 0012 V. axon 
penned 001. Imildieg. 	. . 

After gamin Mat bad baccemsd. bo meld that 
Meer.. of all tS0 WoOtnning Skarn mold he me melt per-
formed that aftemem se M decided to ge hem. DBMS 
steted M tees vent Moe by bum sad altaapid Ma eletbee 
and sent to semis. OdiFAM %emitted to darning • W0.1 
with hie to MIA oasis alatieg be did this lereeme be 
!Mt llhe 11, 	 no other mama. mob tarithor 
sdeittod Mieeptleg to tight Use Dalian police olflems 
who arreated rte la this semis theater mesa he meelved • 
cut nod • bump. 

tramtieelly dards-0 enooMeg Dapas police 
officer 41122ror Mootiat 100a.14ent JOU F. MUM. rt. 
/sterols. me concluded st 4:015 p... *Ma DMUS 
!or a 11.005. 

kagisizzommaclmoz 

AIM Rai NAM OF airtiMA 

11/15/13 

Lem Mara Odelid'oise istarviswed It the losisin 
end gebbery loreau, 0101100 Felice Depertrent. by Intuits 
J. 1, ram 	the promisees of Speclel inset JAMX3 I. acca2022, 
Federal Surma, of leyeettgettea. COMIC 0.1 edvimod et the _ 
identity end official capacity of aid *mint and the foot 
thst he did not ame to make my 	, that my state- 
ment be 010 mike could he used la a coUrt of lam against 

aed that any et•tmeat ..e.mot lee free and valuator, I llaed that 0,_ehadth 

Ogtalli stated that he pfd eat ma say rifle. Me .14.1..4 
that he ens a rifle day before 00000 rdey It the Tema School 
Seek Depositary which 112, MOLT nod too ether gentlimee hed 
1. their pommels], Led mrs looking et. 

MU= Mated that ee Mrepber 22, ma, at the 
xlme of the **arch of the Soo.. School gook Depeeitme 
heading by Mille ponce efilcsre, he ra ms this mooed 
flan of mid building. ammo jeet purchased • Coen-solo 
fres the soft—drink arching. et Mach time e pollee 
&fitter ease into tea room with mumel ems* ad imbed him 
tf ha worked there. M. VIOL! 141.• proms% mil verified that 
le yes ae miploms gad the police officer thereafter left 
the room mad comieued through tee 0a1141Ag. WEALD 
00000 4 tehet he teal this Cole dove to the lint Boor sod 
stood around and had ImaoW in tee seplayem Iamb room. • 
Se %Permitter met outside' sod 	around for lit. es 
tee 
11101a.. 	mantel. that ha 	 b.cr:wth4lrtitista■raplriOn, . 

eieutim with foreman AI 

based upon rmarka of g 	 he 414 sot believe that 
there wise rued se be am pore omit that day doe to the 
eehremiee la tee building. Se ttttt d after artistes at els 
minideme, then be not to a saris. where he no mbeemeently 
t tttt headed by the 0.11.. Salim. Deportment. 

000410 etated test his bears Of week et the Teem 
Meseil Mob Depealtery are free h a... to 4145 p.m., Mt 
1St he Is not required to mime a time *look. Ms meal 
place of emit la the buildiag Ls Os tee firnt Clam; 	• 
Ise frequently to rogatrod to go to the fourth, fiftb, sixth, 
mad 	 tliorm of the 'wadies t ardor to got Moan mil 

_a132/1.1,, 	Wall., Tonna 	 r, f  DL 44 -41  

desse lessi.1 ae.ei  JA1a, 	ODDia 	/cr• 	 11/14/43  

•. 	IL ma 0.1. I. 0 NW 
• - "" 57:71. 7:171:7==. Ze".71. 1.• 71:• 	as 

• - ' --.1.4'27Tr-12:20;3311' 

OPPOSITE 
After Oswald's arrest: In this record 
of Oswald's initial interrogation 
and deposition, he claims never to 
have been in Mexico except 
Tijuana. He denied owning a rifle, 
but said his supervisor had brought 
one to the Texas Schoolbook 
Depository on November 20. 

Toe: 
Bolstering some conspiracy theo-
rists, Oswald says he was on the 
first floor drinkingCoca Cola when 
the President was shot. Strangely, 
though, after going home because 
of the confusion, Oswald went to a 
movie and "admitted to carrying a 
pistol with him to this movie stat-
ing he did this because he felt like 
it... OSWALD further admitted 
attempting to fight the Dallas 
police officers who arrested him in 
this movie theater when he 
received a cut and a lump." Finally, 
"OSWALD frantically denied 
shooting Dallas police officer Tippit 
or shooting President JOHN F. 
KENNEDY" 

Barram: 
Two days later, Oswald reiterated 
that he didn't own a rifle. This time 
he said he'd just purchased a Coke 
on the second floor when a police 
officer came in, verified Oswald 
was an employee, and left. 
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F13-302 MGT. 1-1.511 	 P.EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAC I 

Daft 	11/25/63  

1 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD was interviewed at the Homicide 

and Robbery Bureau, Dallas Police Department, at 6:35 .m. 

by Captain J. W. FRITZ in the presence of Specia 	gen 

JAMES W. BOOKHOUT, Federal Bureau of Investigation. OSWALD • 

was advised of the identity and official Capacity of said 

Agent and the fact that he did not have to make any state-

ment, that any statement he did make could be used in a 

court of law against him, and that an st ament-made-must 

be free_and voluntary and_thathe ad the right to consult 

within attorney. 

Captain J. W. FRITZ exhibited to LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD a photograph which had been obtained by the Dallas 

Police Department in a search, by search warrant, of the 

garage at the residence of MRS. RUTH PAINS,-located at 
Irving, Texas, which photograph reflects OSWALD holding a 

rifle and wearing a holstered pistol. OSWALD was asked 

if this was a photograph of himself. OSWALD stated that 

he 'would not discuss the photograph without advice of 

an attorney. He stated that the head of the individual 

in the photograph could be his but that it was entirely 

possible that the Police Department had superimposed-, 

this part of the photograph over the body of someone 

else. He pointed out that numerous news media had 

snapped his photograph during the day and the possibility 

existed that the police had doctored up this photograph.' 

OSWALD denied that he had purchased any rifle 

from using Store in Chicago, Illinois. 

OSWALD complained of a lineup wherein he had not 

been granted a request to put on a jacket similar to those 

worn by some of the other individuals in the lineup. 

On  11/23/63 
	

Dallas, Texas 

by Special Agent 	JAMES W. BOOKHOUT 	/wvm  

/03 
This document contain. .either r•commendatIon• nor conclu•lon• of th• FI31. It le th• property of the FBI and La loaned to 

your og•ncyt It and It• contents are not le b• distrlbut•d oulabi• your agency. 

DL 89-43  

Date dictated 	11/24/63 
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r  erfletal. MUM.,  Or Otl[1TLYl  

/0  Deb 

Kji,Te a photiNdeil4 tru:1131-4:1-1f 
I'm 111711 Dulles Pollee Deserts...it through !eters 	 

PAINS 2215 Wert /NI:treat, Irving, pheme IlLerkbura 

1-102i, lad 10711 	ANTOS, 0911 Neel_liockiiientrd_Loome, 
Danes, Taylor 1-2117„ t.....a--“--Vmmar-onAu speaks 

Only t.._.:a•LeAt language. 
lir e  

OSWALD itdrimed that els ts the elf. it LSI SAWICKI 

mum. Sae elll late been married to °MAW three year. 
April, 1141, bevies married him in diaak, 0.11.4.1. 

She arrived gir th bar husband Acne 12, 1042, in 
the Vhited State. of America at Sem York Clty. 2b01 fr 
nedie0s17 come to Fort Worth. Wee., end resided .eta 
ROUST OSCILD: who le the brother of her husbend. DONUT 
CSNOLD no. resides 1. DADA., Ts... After mta7104 one 

neat/ .5th NOSS= OSWALD, they recited an apartment in Port 

lorth, Texas. About October, 1142, they moved to Sallee 
Timone sad rented as mparteent on Ilmbeth Street mad tbere-
efter novmd to az apartment on 2.017 Street, About Nay. 
1943, tbey nosed to Nee Orleane Louietatta. Kalt104,05001D 
sowed back to Dials. about September 24, 1143, wad Lail RANWIT 
OSWALD moved to Dallas about two seeks later. About 
October ill, 1002, LIN NA1121 gal saployed by the Tenn. School 
Kook Depository. le bile beet renting • room (et 11126 hertb 
Beckley, 10114.) en4 'telt. bor sa 14. 	tuts st 2616 

lent P14th Street, /reins. 

0o 100 might of November 21, 11163, LIM KAITIT 
OSWALD .pent the eight vitt. her at 2615 1411 Wifth. Y left 
early en the moraine of Sovember 22, 1063, before she or 

Kra. sun PA121 awakened. 

Saltl*A OSWALD advimed that L22 IAITIT OSWALD owned 

▪ 
f or

▪ 

	'1,1 • r041e which benoted la demi.. bout two_year. DID. She 
obnerred what'mhe presumed to 1m7theteame rifle im m blenket 

hj," 	
in tke garage .t 2216 Vest 710th. belts. Oo November 23, 
1143, eh. obeerved the ems blanket in the p 	 but the 

rifle gas siselmd. 	*12108 OSWALD ttttt 4 that on November 
22, 1963, she Tad been shown m rifle et the Della. Poling 
Departmeat, reportedly found at the Wm. School gook 

11/22/1,2 	Cella.,  Tunas 	 OLD-43 
Pit. I 	  

ehsp.e 1 M ,  34100 V. BOOINOUT/aah
Om 	

11/23/13 
edimmad 	 

00000""""*"."' "'" 
tlaIPP 

n_SgafW1A r...444t 

re-so  P.•. 

11,23/S3 

A 

OL 09-43 

not heard fron him aince that 11.., but inmpfar as dm kn.. be 
had moved to Dmalas. Ohs did know that they had one chtld nod 
that he bad bed 41710cul07 in finding employment 1. Fort Worth 
AAPC•MD• OD ODD 100111•4 A def•e0•4 Co...miltet 1. hi. employ. 

Ira. OSWALD stated that she bad severseen • rifle ot /' 
any ether firearm. 1. LIZ WART'. 	..o•. ion at any time wed did 
mot knee Knighton about ki. activities staring the poet rear. She 
could hot give goy leformetioe 00000 dist the friend. or aemociates 
of LII KASITY OSWALD, nor 414 she know anything concerning any 
00000 laatlonto to each he belonged. 

We. OSWALD did not belle,. that b., eon had ectually 
defected to gamete, etating he could have bee, weasel:in/6d and 
mad. to remain thorn, although On 0014 this was her opinloa oaly. 

Coring bar .on'. Aortae service, abe recalled he wan 
1. the "Formes. oriel.-  la the mummer of ISIT ar 1050, "avian 
entered the If 	 Corpe about 11166 and befog released to September, 
October, or November, 1961, 

Er.. OSWALD notated that her son wee • brilliant boy and 
fruited to *tend college. Ile did receive • high-school diplosa 
while a ...bar of the D. 9, Norio... Woe etated 00.0 mho rateed 
ill SAAITT OSWALD no an orphan because his father oiled before lo• 
was bora. 

Th110 In high echo.] be played football, belonged to 
the T.N.C.A. nod seemed to get along with other., but had no friend.. 
Se vas aloof, spending ,pare tine rrading, 'intuiting to the 0.410 
and telmlls104 and playing soeopoly, Kr., OSWALD stated let worked 
as a practical MAANO end on many occaeloam did bet have the money to 
pay for her ehlliitee's lunch... While her gone *ere in mchool, 
they CUM boo. before she did almost every otter...to. LOS KAIVIT 
OSWALD, ohs stated, bad never rouged her any trouble mod ob. did 
not heew of oaf Sentence' la 'blob bm had been arre.ted. Sr son, 
MOMENT OSeALD, attended Tema. Christian Doi 00000 ty end IPASZIOF (,41/1.2 
attended titan Reboot for a whorl time. 

lbw reed to the paper, the. Lei 0AM1TY evoke Nuemian 
fluent), and It en. her belle! if tiato wirr, trus he .144104 
2seeleo I. the  	D. hod 00000 bed any mental trouble cad 
had never been .00.10 	4 by • psychlotrlet at ety time, Kra. 
OSWALD etated. N. skt 00 Ala. itidiCALO0 000 AulDosity toward the 
Government of the Dotted State. or the Pr0.14A11. 

/is 

OPPOSTTE: 
The famous photograph appears, 

showing Oswald holding a rifle and 

wearing a holstered pistol. Oswald 

"stated that the head of the indi-

vidual in the photograph could be 

his but that it was entirely possi-

ble that the Police Department had 

superimposed this part... over the 

body of someone else."  

TOP: 
Marina's testimony is quite telling. 

Note: "[She] advised that LEE 

HARVEY OSWALD owned a rifle 

which he used in Russia about two 

years ago. She observed what she 

presumed to be the same rifle in a 

blanket in the garage... On 

November 22, she observed the 

same blanket in the garage but the 

rifle was missing."  The handwrit-

ten notation by the last paragraph 

says 'This was not the rifle if he 

had it in Russia."  (The last word 

is barely legible.) Indeed, it's not 

likely he could have brought a rifle 

from the Soviet Union to the U.S. 

Borrom: 
Interview with Oswald's mother. 

"Mrs. OSWALD stated that she 

had never seen a rifle or any other 

firearms in LEE HARVEY's pos-

session at any time."  There's also 

background information here on 

Oswald's political leanings. "He at 

no time indicated any animosity 

toward the Government of the 

United States or the President."  
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L77 VARVEYOSWALD, AKA, ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 

FIT7GERALD KENNEDY, NOV. TWENTYTWO LAST, DALLAS, TEXAS, AFO 
x/ 	

.., , /. 	Lf, 	1, -. 	: 	1 ' 	f . 

LMARINA:OSWALOINTERVIEWED FOR OVER FIVE HOURS TODAY AND 

FU 1'NISHE9FOL .OWING INFORMATION CONCERNING EVENTS LEADING TO 

TV: ASSASSINATION- 

SHE KNEW OSWALD HAD THE RIFLE WRAPPED IN A BLANKET IN THE 

r;Ar'AGE AT THE PAINE HOUSE AND HAD SEEN IT THERE. SHE DESCRIBED 

rE BLANKET AS BROWN WITH GREEN SQUARES AND SAID IT WAS A 

(r7MAN MADE BLANKET PURCHSrD IN RUSSIA. SHE ADVISED SHE HAD r ' 

MEN THE PHOTOGRAPH OF OSWALD HOLDING THE RIFLE AND COPY OF 

TqF PAPER QUOTE MILITANT UNQUOTE AND WITH PISTOL IN HIS BELT. 

SliF. SAID SHE DID NOT NOTICE THE PISTOL UNTIL THE PHOTO WAS 	
7/5 

-CC 7 	lc': .1J ? .L: .S — 	ke 
R— DEVELOPED. TOOK PHOTO END OF FEBRUARY OR MACH I  NINETEEN — 

SITYTHPEE AT NEELY ST. ADDRESS. F1105 	
27 [ Z 

... 	// 	 I 

CONCERNING QUESTIONS ASKED BY INSPECTOR MOORE TODAY, SHE 	
I 

KTIT3s OF NO ATTEMPT AT SUICIDE BY OSWALD, THINKS HE WAS INCAPABLE 1 

.0r•COMMITTING SUICIDE, AND DID NOT BELIEVE HE HAD ATTEMPTED 

SvICIDE. 'STATED HAD NOTICED AN OLD 	AR FR011 THE .LEFT.  INNER 

EOD PAGE ONE 
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...4 	' - .•"'-'--- 
mom • W. O. Grildithfr 	 .." 	..„.....:„. :- 4z• 

1...../:-'bL friI  
•VAICCI AMSIMATION Or MUM= JIM? F. FMKTEDY . 7), 	• -,- . 

By lesser 11/211/113, Talks fornished on en.larved (ropy of a phourgraeph 
of soaped% lasur-14 holchng a rifle end erwartag a plead M:2711.1 la his htp. Tide 

- 	entargerratt WAS iurcished b.:Dal:as Police Department, the origtral pl-ccograph 
Sating beta found in toe residence of linrs. 111clami li. Muth) Paine to Irving. , 
Twat, where "aspect's wife Wee been Wing. Because the Omen-mph at °realer 

r elieve Iraq little detail, s etraparSsan berm, the rifle in the dims* and the 

lithat 11-4 gar held by Oswald is the =order weapon. However based or. ate 
photographs made by as at Ile murder rIlle does act aerials denrAte derermlwaclors 

'  1r
iciperisat it has beet deterx.ined IL:At the gun Sholne in the letertograp to 

SiMi.12.1.  i= alt Ies- as  seri paseilte depicts the sane gat. There is a raster 
]apt eat =wt. G.: 1.1ve earl of toe =lade: teapot lust above the trigger r......d 

1 I and by use of hrghlialairg we have located a out on the VII tt the pho•.ogreph 
of Osall4 Wain the arra letaCh apparel Us ••porsikalty.. that they era one and 

4 the same. 

•-•n 

• • w.-r-• 

v•-z.l'lls-"•A3 • o: 	•' 

1.• • N. 

M 

•••• 

'71-11.1..4 1.it•.1 	..- 41.1511X1 

Aleinorandtem 
Mr. Conrad /...):/6.."  ■•• 

."1"-Z,7•71..  

rd.re 	1.05,163 

• 

A copy of the ptatograph al Oswald refereed to above is attached. 

ACTM: None. For itforstatIon. 	 - ::(44  77' 

V 1/'  
FaClotare 

1 - Air. Selastal 
1 - 	:Isaac= 

- W. Baser 
- Erna 

I - Mr. abbe 
1 - Mr. De1.44,-Is 
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OPPosnm: 
More on Marina, the rifle and the 
famous photograph. Here, Marina 
confesses having taken it. "SHE 
ADVISED SHE HAD TAKEN 
THE PHOTOGRAPH. TOOK 
PHOTO END OF FEBRUARY OR 
MARCH." 

Top 
Was the gun in the photo used in 
killing Kennedy? Only maybe, the 
FBI says in this memo. "Because 
the photograph of Oswald shows 
very little detail, a comparison 
between the rifle in the picture and 
the gun photographs made by us 
of the murder rifle does not permit 
definite determination that the 
gun held by Oswald is the murder 
weapon. However, [evidence] sup-
ports the 'possibility' that they are 
one and the same." 

BOTTOM: 
A photo of the rifle used in the 
killing of the President. 

Next Page: 
The elusive Hidell resurfaces, on 
a Selective Service card mysteri-
ously found not in Oswald's wallet 
but "received separately." The card 
was tested and "determined to be 
a complete forgery." 

PAGE 87: 
Oswald's jacket with evidence of 
hairs. 
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Airtel 

To: SAC, Dallas 

From: Director, FBI (105-82555) 

I.Ut: HARVEY -OSWALD 
. IS - P 

• -4.1! 

r ' 	• 

• 
• 

V • 

• 
• 

• 

Reference is mad,:: to pages 140 and 485 of DL 
report dated 11-30-63 and telephone call 12-13-63 between 
SAC Shanklin and Inspector DE Moore. 

Subject's wallet when it was received at the Bureau -
did not contain either the U.S. Marine Certificate of Service 
in the name of Htdell er the Selective Service card in the 
name of llidell. The Selective Service card was received 
sepriat,.ly in the Lah and it was determined to be a complete 
forgery. Th.! Bureau has been unable to locate any copy of 
the photcvaph of the Yarine Certificate of Service except 
those attached to the 11-30-63 report. Please advise 
date end caption of the communication which forwarded 
this ItNe to the Fireau. 
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of the Presindered by the Secret Service ar.d the Dallas Police, which Finalln_lhe report discusses the defective service of protection 

.  0.. 

did  not even 	
• themselves with surveillances of the houses of tho 	. - 

atre--:t3 	• - ilakts Kenriedy passed in an open automobile, togerthgr 

his Vile • the Qcsverlx•r of Texas. 
- 	I 

Pointing out this lack of good protection, and recalls g that the 

same thing happened in 1901, when an anarchist killed President liciaaley, 

the Warren Investigative Commission (sic') suggests that the Secret Service 

be reorganized-and that this service be in closest contact with the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation; that is to say, with the all-powerful FBI. 

The report notes that the Secret Service did not consider 

Oswald's presence in Dallas, or that he was "an individual who had been in 

the USSR" and "who had applied for a passport at the Embassy of Cuba in -

Mexico to return to the USSR with his Soviet wife and daughter." 

The report hzs been received throng out the world with 

ironies and incredulity. Oswald's mother dechred that it was an "enormous 

fake and an enormous lie." The liberal and progressive European press 

recorded many contradictions in the declarations of tLe U. S. Police (sic*) 

immediately after the assassinaUon, and hiGhlighted, as no U. S. newspaper 

wanted to publish it, the series of articles of the great U. S. newspaperman 

Thomas Buchanan (see "Politica," "Liarch 15, 19C4), in which authentic facts 

were published showing that Oswald alone could not have assassinated Kennedy 

and that shots from two different sites were fired at him: -from the railing of 

a bride and from a window of the Schoolbook Depository. 

Marina Oswald, the wife of the presumed assassin, who had 

married him in the USSR, made several declarations before the Warren 

Commission, but systematically reused to make statements to newspapermen. 

Why? - 

Bertrand Russell. speaks  

The great English philosopher Bertrand Russell said in 

Lonscloa that the report of the Warren Co=mission " .-̀ s a mockery of the 

truth and an infamy." He added: "The assassination of the U. S. President 

affects the peace of the world. A conspiracy to kill him could have grave 

consequences."-- For this reason, the Warren Commission had to explain .. 

the baffling d±pomalie-s which occurred at the time of the assassination and 

afterwards. Vsith all the resources of The V.isite Eouse at its command, 

* Translator's Note 
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0.4, 12/22/63 

(Mori+, .00 41.51.1 ltpflUgl 

TO: DIRECT00, PBX 

TAO 1 	DALLAS (100-10461) 

SE; 1.66 HAMMY 
C) 

OSWALD, aka 
IS-It-CUBA 

(7 	idora 
Transmit lb. failashop 

	
PLATN TEXT 

Mere ie attached hereto an article appearing is The • 
Palls Tinos Herald, Suodap, Dec. 22, 1963, reflectisr'tbst in 
Agent wearing the robe and face wank of • doctor waited'in vets 
st us many OSSALD's bedaide for a deathbed coofemmlOm. 

The following is submitted for the information of the 
Bureau is the event any Inqulrlea are received. Imedistoli 
following the report that OSWALD had been shot at the Police'Statio 
I directed Agent, to proceed to Parkland Hospital and,establish 
liaison in order to Insure that If OSWALD regained consciousness 
and desired to give a deathbed confession, that we would be in a 
position to take the same. SA CHARLES T. DROWN, JR. add SA WALLA 
R. RErTOR sad. 'arrangements with Dr. WHAT SOLTES and through him 
with Dr. TOM SHIRES, Professor of Medicine at Southweit Medical 
School and chief of surgery, to be available In the e/cot OSWALD 
regained consciousness. La order to wave time end be , imoediatel ' 
available, then. Agents did doe opOrailmi clothing ana 4took poisi-
Lions outside the operettas room. OSWALD, however, died before 
regaining comic( °uses's.. 	' . 	.. 	. 

• 9 

a- Bureau 
1 - Dallas 
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L.?  
I 
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OPPosrris 
The Warren Report severely criti-
cized the protection offered 
President Kennedy. "The report 
notes that the Secret Service did not 
consider Oswald's presence in 
Dallas, or that he was 'an individu-
al who had been in the USSR,"' etc. 
In fact, the lack of adequate Secret 
Service protection has been one of 
the major factors leading to the bur-
geoning ofconspiracy theories. The 
last minute rerouting of the 
Presidential motorcade, the slow 
speed at which it traveled, the rid-
ing with the top down are grist for 
the mill lbday, no President would 
be allowed so little protection while 
visiting any major American city 
(The activities of the Dallas police 
also received some not so good 
grades.) 

THIS PAGE: 
Oswald's last moments. "I direct-
ed Agents to proceed to [the hos-
pital where Oswald was dying] to 
insure that if OSWALD regained 
consciousness and desired to give 
a deathbed confession, that we 
would be in a position to take the 
same... In order to save time and 
be immediately available, these 
Agents did don operating clothing 
and took positions outside the oper-
ating room. OSWALD, however, 
died before regaining conscious-
ness." 
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After the Fact: The FBI's Plan 

T he Federal Bureau of Investigation moved 
fast. Just days after the assassination of 
President Kennedy, the agency had assem-
bled a carefully thought out scenario of the 

events to prove that Oswald was the lone killer. The 
most telling aspect of this is that there must have been 
mounds of evidence to consider, interviews and inter-
rogations to conduct, information to analyze, leads to 
trace, cross-checks to make with other agencies. 

However, as soon as November 24th, the FBI had 
apparently concluded its task and decided to go with 
the Oswald as lone assassin theory. In fact, the memos 
reveal, the FBI went about their investigation with a 
strange backwards methodology. 

First, it was decided what had happened, then, evi-
dence was marshalled to support the agency's case. And, 
as other memos show, the investigators were fully aware 
of the possibilities and ramifications of a conspiracy, 
and prepared explanations beforehand. 

Nonetheless, in reading the internal memorandums, 
one doesn't get the feel of a sinister plot or Machiavellian 
machinations. Instead, the writing in the documents is 
lucid, well thought out, above-board, concise, as if the 
FBI itself so feared finding out something earthshaking 
that its agents sincerely believed their own interpreta-
tion and spin on the events in Dallas on November 22nd. 
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/ 	, 
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SUBJECT: JACK-LEON 	Y, AKA. 
LEE HARVEI •SWALD - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

'...:. u 	V__.  

:....14 wow- 

ele 

Assistant Director Courtney A. Evans c led at10:25/p.m., 

and advised he had just received a call from Deu 	ttorney General 

Katzenbach concerning the whereabouts of Mrs' swald. Katzenbach 

indicated that it was his thinking that if anything should happen to 

Mrs. Oswald it would create more talk concerning the possibility that 

this entire matter was foreign inspired. Mr. Evans was told that 

during the day SAC Shanklin advised that the police had stated that they 

had taken Mrs. Oswald out of the area shortly after Oswald was shot. 
77- xxs• ._ 

SAC Shanklin of the Dallas Office was -contacted again and 

he advised that now the Secret Service, Dallas, have taken over the ) 
mother and the wife of Oswald and have them in some locale, the 

whereabouts was unknown by the office at this timE.. In order to be 	/ 

certain, Dallas was going to verify this again with Secret Service and 

establish the whereabouts of Mrs. Oswald and Oswald's mother. 

Immediately after receiving this information from Dallas, 

Assistant Director Evans was contacted and this information given to 

him. 

a 16  
jtiOT FsECOP.215,11)-  

.‘,5 	:t 
r.t- r • • 
t••••••••"..  

• 

I 
JLH:jlt • -7"  11/24/63 	• 

• 
At 10:55 p.m. Inspector Malley advised that they had been '15".  

is 	assured by Secret Service, Dallas, that the mother and wife of Oswald had 

been taken out of Dallas and the location is unknown to Headquartei Secret 

Service at this time. 

t 

P— Mr. Evans 
•-•';  0.4 	Mr. I..: Mr DeLoach 
" 1 —1%/r. Sullivan 

•- 
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UMTI.A STATES GoVutr"‹.  C 

f 	 1/ 
maw Inoverber 24; 1961 

1 - Mr. belmoet 
1 - Ur. Mohr " 
1 - 11r. Deloach  bumper;  Les luny= OSWALD 	.: • 	- 	1 - Ur. :loses 

: 	.7. 

	

. ASSAULTING A GOVSANIISNT 0171C211 	 it 

. 	- This afternoon I advised SAC Sbanklin in ballad that we are sending down Supervisors Rogge end Thonpatve for the purpose of going carefully over the written interview sod investigative findings of our -Agents in the Oswald matter so that we can prepare a memorandum to the Attorney General, attaching exhibits Curb as photographs, et cetera, to set out the evidence shoeing that Oswald is responsible for the. 
m 

shooting that killed the President. Us will show that Oswald was e sleeved Marxist, • former defector to the Soviet Union and at active member of the FPCC, ebich hes been financed by Castro. Ge will then shoe the background of Oswald, when and where he was born, et cetera, and then the istory of what happened when the President was shot and subsequently until Oswald was picked up in the theatre. lie will set forth the items of evidence which make it clear that Oswald is the man who killed the President. 

Sbantlin said results of the investigation have bees reduced to written form and consequeetly the .information will all be available for these two Supervisors. 

Supervisors togge and Thompson are lcaving the night of . November 29 for Dollen( h7 A.4 Pp r 	,AL 
I told Shanhlin that he should contact the Chief of'police and arrange to be sure that any evidence such as the rifle; 1-;;es casinos, paper bag containin- Onveld's fingerprints, et cetera, be loCUed Sip in custody of the Chief so that no souvenir hunters or other persons would destroy or take away the evidence. Despite the fact tort Oswald is dead, this evideece will be necessary to back up any statomeot that Oswald was the man who billed the President. 	 g 

,--i also alerted our Laboratory to retain the bullets that ' were compared with the rifle and to bold on to any other evidence pertaining to this case. 	.. 	 - --- 	
-- 

. 0  
.,..-   I told ShanklIn that Deputy Attorney General fatmenbZch is 

I

reportedly sending Assistant Attorney General Miller of the Criminal Division down to Dallas to speak to the Mayor to see if he can keep .. the Chief of Police and Lieutenant Frits off television and radio. . 
ATM: beeio, 

(51 

111_1! 6 IELS1,1  P-sprc -460  

• vi••.;.d ti.suzalir.vh-,••••." 	• •• 

.. • 	• 

Memorandum 
vo 71i.  MR. TOLSON . 

1 nor 	1111. 

• 40 `: • . 	— 
•••• 

774; ..."6 	 IWY4445■4 4., 

, . 	. _ 
At 4:15 p.m: Ur. teLoach advised that Ratzenbsch wanted-ti, put out a state:mot, "U• are now persuaded that Oswald killed the ark:,- _ President; boirever, the investigation by the Department of Justice and 	• the FBI is continuing.'" Guttman of the Department wanted the F131 to put thin statement out. Dr. DeLoach advised Guthman that the FD1 would not put out the stetenent and we are opposed to any statement being put out along this 	

' 7 	• 

•Memorandum for Mr. Tolson 	 pOs, lin; Les UARVUT OSWALD . 	- 	 7:+iikple4kX0 
, 	• .. 	. • 	• 

OPPOSITE: 
Clearly, there was immediate con-
cern on the part ofthe FBI and oth-
ers that a conspiracy would be 
sought in the killing of the 
President. In this memorandum, 
indicative ofthe paranoid mind-set 
at the time, an agent is warned to 
keep an eye on Oswald's mother, 
"thinking that if anything should 
happen to Mrs. Oswald it would 
create more talk concerning the 
possibility that this entire matter 
was foreign inspired." 

TOP: 
On November 24th, the FBI pre-
pared a carefully delineated memo 
"proving" that Oswald was the lone 
assassin. It's hard to believe that 
all leads to the assassination had 
been tracked down in such a short 
time. Yet, the FBI constructed a 
seemingly airtight case. Note the 
wording, "We will show that 
Oswald was an avowed Marxist," 
etc., "We will then show the back-
ground of Oswald... and then the 
story of what happened when the 
President was shot... We will set 
forth the items of evidence which 
make it clear that Oswald is the 
man who killed the President." 
Other items, apparently, would 
never be set forth by the FBI. 

BOTTOM: 
On the same afternoon, the memo 
continues, the FBI was already 
ready to put out a statement to the 
effect that "We are now persuad-
ed that Oswald killed the 
President; however, the investiga-
tion... is continuing." However, the 
FBI did not put out a statement 
immediately. 
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• ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY 
- 

' 	
• 	 . 	. 	 . - - - , 

rputy Attorney General Katzenbach called with reference 
f 

to the report which is to be submitted by the FBI in relation to the circum- 	'

▪ 

 ' 	. 

stances surr Junding the assassination of President Ke.  nn.  

He noted that a tremendous responsibility had been placed on th.  

FBI in this instance by President Johnson because this report, which is to :.rt 7 	- 

publicized, is for the purpose of assuring the American public and the world 

as to what the facts are in Kennedy's assassination and setting to rest the 	. - 

many, many rumors that have been circulating and speculation both in the 

United States and abroad. 
- - 

"Katzenbach noted in this regard that we are being called up di to, 

in many instances, prove the negative. For example, he observed that there _ 

has been considerable speculation in the press in the United States and .n 

Europe that the assassination was part of a communist or Castro conspiracy. 

There have -lso been allegations that Oswald and Ruby were known to each 

other and were part of a conspiracy. It has been further alleged that Oswald 

was killed to silence him. 	 • 

XL. 
ing did not occur than to prove what actually happened. As a 	'.d .. i  tzenbach noted that it is, of course, more difficult to prove 	ga e 

that something 	

l 

consequenc:, it is his belief there might have to be some so-called-editorial -, 

interpretatIon. He noted that the report will be subjected to the closest 	z 

scrutiny by the world-wide press and foreign governmental representatives, 	6,
r 

as well as by the American people. Be knew that we were keeping this in 	o 

1 mind in pre;_a_ration of the report.... 	
... 

As Katzenbach understancit, the report is to be reviewed by the. 

Justice Department and transmitted to the White House.. Ir. this regard, he -

feels it is his responsibility to da this personally for the Department. Tc. this 

end, he said if it would be helpful he would be glad to review and discuss any 

preliminar:  drafts, since time is of the essence. 	 _ 4 - 

14-  • , . 
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TO 	. • 10.1%.  Belmont 	DATE: November 26•  1963 
. . 

1 

1 - Mr. 111ohr 
1 - Mr. L....Loach 
1 - Mr. F.,)sen 
1 - Mr. St..i.livan 
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Memoraedum to Mr. Belmont ,. 

:,...,.  . 	.... 	 7. 	 _a --• • ACTION BENG TAMMY: 	' • 	l'r■r,..ltv.f•Ark -47*-4.• 	• . 
. — . 	From the farts disclosed in our Investigation, there Is esti'..41.rtTi:: question but Out we can submit In our report convincing evidence beyond eV , doubt showing Oswald war the man who killed President Kennedy. The " ' --problem is to show maim and this, of Ga.“•11.,, is • Condition of Osweld'IS:.;...••• 

mind and am be, at best, a speculative conclusion predicated upon Oran. ,. 
stontial evidence. Oswald has admitted be vas an avowed Marxist. The .. 
fact, are not clear cuts. to his relationship with organized communism, 	

. — either the Communist Party or the pro-Cletro organinatirms. The Domestic—  
Intelligence Divis.an has been reviewing this eery muter so that our raper' ' 

11 

may reilect the factual Information we tore In this regard. While meliher ' 	• the While nous. nor the Department should be able to contend that our repeat does not meet the required purpose, we most be tactual and recognize that 	• a matter al this magnitude cannot be fully Leveed 

C 	

led in a week's Walt w  . 	 • - 
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On 11/23/63 a U. 5. Information Meaty (USU.) employee, Bernard 4elenan, furnished the Bureau a (our-page memorandum concerning the rain 
Ylay for Cuba Committee (FFCC) In which lieirean rai•ed • question •• to a whether Communist China wee possibly involved in,t1 reetly in the 
eases Mnatton of kr••idant itermardy by Lem Harvey neveld. Weisman indicated he Wen making copl•s of his iterearandvm avainble to USIA. 
and Stet. Department. 

The memorandtm contained public source data regarding Oevalo; Vincent Theodore Les, National Director of the rpcci Richard Gibson, 
former head of the "PVC; Conrad Lynn, cormuni et attorney who has wade tripe to Cubs; bureau fugitive Robert F. Williams who fled to Cuba and vlaited Comotunist Chins this fall; William Worthy, the controversial 
t.ecro newspaperman who has appe•led his corsvIctIon for violating United Stets, regulations pertaining to Cuban travel; end Milton Rosen, who was expelled from the tormounist Party for dieruptive activities which included following sores Communist Chinese ideologi ea. It showed 
that some of the had associated themselves with the Cormunl st Chinese "line" •te regard. race relations in the United States. 

Referring to °weld's di eilluaiormant with the Soviet Union, his recent •ctiviti•s in connection with the FPCC and the fact then he still reportedly held liameitat Ideas, the menarandom indicated that President Kennedy's aeseastnetion could have at least advanced the interests of Comenxitst Mina. 
• 

While there I. no question that acne of the individuals arndNIP• are sympathetic to Coemouni at China, Weisman's document contein• nothing but speculation  concerning the poseibility that Communist Chins use behind On41.1' I act. It appetite he ve• internat.! In getting hi• 	. theory down on paper •it quickly ae possible and wet■ attempttng to •ttraet.4, cove attention to himself during e crisis. 
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ASSASSItif-T100 OF PTISIDI:n7 ROWED/ 

OPPOSITE: 
An interesting and cogent point is 
made in this memorandum of 
November 2fith, and in a sense it's 
right on the money: "We are being 
called upon to prove the negative... 
It is, of course, more difficult to 
prove that something did not occur 
than to prove what actually hap-
pened. As a consequence, it is 
[believed] there might have to be 
some so-called editorial interpre-
tation." 

TOP: 
The FBI is sure it can make a con-
vincing case, and fast, to reassure 
the American public that Oswald 
acted alone. "There is no question 
but that we can submit in our 
report convincing evidence beyond 
any doubt showing Oswald was 
the man who killed President 
Kennedy. The problem is to show 
motive..." The FBI was to be proved 
wrong on the former assertion. 
Note, also, the disclaimer at the 
conclusion ofthis memo: "We must 
be factual and recognize that a 
matter of this magnitude cannot 
be fully investigated in a week's 
time." 

BorroM: 
The FBI soon found itself putting 
out fires regarding conspiracy the-
ories. For example, this memo 
brings up the Cuban and China 
connection. The FBI dismisses the 
China theory out of hand. "[The 
claimant's] document contains 
nothing but speculation concern-
ing the possibility that Communist 
China was behind Oswald's act. It 
appears he was interested in get-
ting his theory down on paper as 
quickly as possible and was 
attempting to attract some atten-
tion to himself during a crisis." 

g 5 
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Memorandum 
TO 	: MR. SULLIVAN 

FROM : A. H. Belmontr1/11:-.‘ 

SUBJECT: LEE  LEE HARVEY OSWALD- 
Assassination of the President 

cc Mr. Belmont 
Mr. Sullivan 
Mr. Rosen 
Mr. J.P.Mo 

DATE: 
11/26/63 

The Director advised that he had talked to Kat
zenbach, who had 

been talking to the White House relative to th
e report we are to render 

in the Oswald case. It is Katzenbach's feelin
g that this report should 

include everything which.JOKY 	raiseAQuestliaqa 
 in the mind of the public.  

or the press regarding this matter, in
cluding such things Et-threturn 

of thepasspprt to Oswald in Moscow, and t
he furnishing of money to him 

by the State Department for the purpose of re
turning to the U.S. If 

the State Department regulations or law requir
ed State to do these 

-things, we should get a copy of the law. 

This report will have to contain an*hof releva
nce to the 

case,_ We should get from the Defense Department 
Oswald 	iiCord and 

disciplinary action and discharge. We should 
cover the angle of Oswald 

going down to Mexico-Cit,and his contacts
 down there. 

In other words, this report is to settle the d
ust, in so far 

as Oswald and his activities are concerned, bo
th from the standpoint 	5 

that he is the man who assassinated the Presid
ent, and relative to 

Oswald himself and his activities and backgrou
nd, et cetera. 

At such time as the report is finished, Mr. Ka
tzenbach will go 

over it, and will furnish it to other officials of
 the government,  

1 
 such as McCone of CIA, the Secretaries of Nav

y, Defense, and State, /, u 

so that they can look it over and make sure t
hey agree and do not have 9 

any objections. 	
t.-  

.6  
N 	

- 1 u 
The above change will, of course, require more

 time for the 	w 

preparation of this report. However, the Dire
ctor desires that it be 

gut_ as quickly as possible. Div_ision-Siz_will continue to handle the 

portion of the -report dealing with the assassination attempt a
nd the 

eyidence.gathered to show that Oswald is responsi
ble. This means that 

we will have to carefully check the evidence and O
swald's possessions 

that the police are now turning over to us, to
 see if additional 

REC.  16 	I; .---7 	% ' . 	1 	-- 	;if*3 information should go into the report from th
is. . 

Division_ Five Five will han 5;.. the other part of the report, 
114 ich 

SEZIrthe,biZkgroUn 	nations, et cetera, of Oswald.. We must  

\ 1 ) 
as it will be subject to 	

1 

1,e certain that anything at is put into the rOpbrt-  an be backed 	,)I 

	

inute scrutiny from the_preSs_an 	e pu l
ic. 

For Division Five's part or 	IT-Ve should be certain also that 

we getileCIL-up.material, such as the law naiad a
n-bvState to give 

L.2. 	. 	 ....,- 
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Sr. Sullivan 

ow.ald's paseport_bactil.bia,_at.estars..—lie should be certain 
.tbsa-atents thorough]; go through Oswald,. effects to sea if they 
CRS pick up *ay eorrespoodenes with the Cossuniet Party, the Soviet 
Lamm, et cetera.  

This is • diificult Tepg 	prepare, but vs will have to 
eoncentrate our ralla-aeareiron cm It in order to produie the desired 
results. 

Mr. Mohr 

C. D. DeLoaett 

ben- December 0, 1903 

Lee °stuck I et 	 """ 

AssAssownoN OF THE PRESIDENT • , 
. 

Deputy ,Attorney General 'Kaltenbach called me at 10-35 p.m., 12-s-es. 
He told me that Sandy Smith of the "Chicago Sun-Times" had called Guthman several 
times relative to the attempted ASS 	Edwin A. Walker by Lee Harvey 
Oswald. I told Kaltenbach that we too bad received a number of calls, however, bad 

- refused to make any comment whatever In this matter although we knew the story was' 
getting out. Kaltenbach told me that Pierre Salinger of the White House bad called him 
and wanted guidance on what to say in the matter. Katzenbach told Salinger Inasmuch 
as the story was apparently already out that Salinger should go ahead and merely . 
confirm the fact that apparently there was evidence that Oswald had made an 

. assassination attempt upon General Walker's We. 

Kaltenbach told line that the Associated Press (AP) had picked up a rumcm 
that the FBI report on the assassination of the President and the murder of Oswald was 
now over In the Department. He wanted to know U we had received any Inquiries in this 
regard. I told him we were deluged with inquiries during the past several days as to 
when the FBI would complete the report, however, we had made no comment and intended  
to stick by this. He stated that Senator Russel, at the Presidential CommissImayneeting. 
yesterday, 12-5-151.,_had bee,iinewtiorkore tiailnforroallon contained lrathe report 
wasleaked outT-Kattents-h staled he told Russell that Director Hoover had assured 

. 	 FBI was no: ;lying any information to the press and that be further stated 
a  he would check with the FBI to make certain that this was not being done. I asked 

Ifatsenbach U be had any information that facts given to the press were coming from User 
FBI. He stated he had none and that was not the purpose of his call. He indicated he 
merely wanted to advise me of Senator Russell's feelings. I told him he should keep in 
mind that almost every police officer in the Dallas Police Department has been 
furnishing information to the press. I mentioned that Henry Wade, the prosecutor, 
the Chief of Police and Captain Will Fritz had had a field thy in giving out all available 
facts. I mentioned there were still R considerable number of reporters in Militia and 
that the evidentiary reports which we had furnished the Dallas Police Department were 

• still being quoted on a daily basis. Kaltenbach stated he knew all of this but that he bad 
been unable to convince Russell that such was the case. I further told Katzenbach 

1 105   ga2  5t7g- 	• 
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I - Mr. Belmont 
1 - Mr. Rosen 
1 - Mr. Evans 
1 - Mr. Jones 
1 - Mr. Morrell 

•-sat 
a:C.•ral, 	• 

OPPOSITE: 
The government realized it would 
have to be thorough, and have evi-
dence to back up its assertions. 
"This report will have to contain 
anything of relevance to the case... 
In other words, this report is to set-
tle the dust... We must be certain 
that anything that is put into the 
report can be backed up, as it will 
be subject to minute scrutiny..." 

TOPS 
Here again, we see that the inves-
tigators worked to achieve desired 
results, a cart before the horse 
approach: "This is a difficult report 
to prepare, but we will have to con-
centrate our full attention on it in 
order to produce the desired 
results." 

Banoms 
The FBI was anxious that infor-
mation be kept close to the vest, 
and was anxious about leaks that 
would engender conspiracy theo-
ries. "I mentioned that Henry 
Wade, the prosecutor, the Chief of 
Police and Captain Will Fritz had 
had a field day in giving out all 
available facts." 

NM PAGE: 
The FBI was testy about accusa-
tions that the leaks were coming 
from within. Also, note how poli-
tics intruded into the situation. 

INSIDE BACK COVER 
Seconds before the end. 
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- that before looking at the FBI as to possible "leaks," he should carefully examine his 
own house. I told him I was quite thoroughly familiar with the way Guthman and 
Rosenthal dealt with the press and that as he well knew the wire service people stayed 
constantly in Guthman's private office. I told him it was quite obvious to me how the • 

AP had learned that the report had been sent over to the Department. 	- ; - 	- 	 . 

Katzenbach reiterated that he had no complaints against the FBI. He 
stated again that the purpose of his call was to tell me about Senator Russell's feelings. . 

. _ 
He added that he had another reason for calling and that was to determine 

if we could give him any ideas as to how Warren Olney could be dropped as Chief 
Counsel of the Presidential Commission. I told Katzenbach of our feelings concerning 
Olney. He stated that he was presently working through Congressman Hale Boggs end 
he thought he was going to be successful in getting Olney's name removed from 
consideration. He told me that Boggs was very sympathetic. 	...• . 	;- 

Katzenbach mentioned that Waggoner Carr, the Texas State Attorney General, would like very much to see the Director on Friday, 12-6-63. I asked him 
what for. He stated that Carr had no particular motive in mind other than to indicate 

- to the press later on that he had discussed matters with the Director. I told him I could see no percentage in the Director's seeing Carr, that we were the investigative 
- agency and that Carr's dealings should be with the Department and the Presidential 

Commission. Katzenbach indicated that the White House might think otherwise. He 
stated that the President was_most anxious for Carr to be given attention in Washington inasmuch as Carr wa.-§-running for.officenedif:year:Tiord-Kifienbaeh-I-kiieW-ffils, 
h-51:,167if,-1gtill felt that the Director should not be injected into this matter. 
Katzenbach stated he would attempt to disuade Carr from seeing the Director, however, . Carr was quite persistent. .. 

ACTION:  

In view of the close friendship which Carr obviously has with the 
President, the Director may desire to just shake hands with Carr without sitting down 
and discussing facts concerning our report. 

• • • • • • 

• 
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